
 
 

  
 

  

           
         

    
 

  

    
 

  

 

 
   

   
 

 

 
  
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

North River Ranch 
Improvement Stewardship District

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270, Orlando, FL 32817 
Phone 407-723-5900; Fax 407-723-5901 

http://northriverranchisd.com/ 

The following is the agenda for the meeting of the Board of Supervisors for the North River Ranch 
Improvement Stewardship District scheduled to be held June 11, 2025, at 1:15 P.M. at 8141 
Lakewood Main Street, Bradenton, FL 34202. The following is the proposed agenda for this 
meeting. 

If you would like to attend the Board Meeting by phone, you may do so by dialing: 

Phone: 1-844-621-3956 Participant Code: 2536 634 0209 
https://pfmcdd.webex.com/join/carvalhov 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

Administrative Matters 
• Call to Order 
• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any 

proposition before the Board] 
1. Consent Agenda 

1) Minutes of the May 14, 2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 
2) Booth Design Group Agreement for Landscape Design 
3) David Kersey Estimate for Seeding (West of the School) 
4) David Kersey Estimate for Digging Through Swell (West of the School) 
5) Daystar Revised Estimate for Camp Creek to Include Pool Deck 
6) Deer Park Construction Funding Agreement 
7) Driggers Estimate for 2nd Asphalt Lift Testing and Inspection 
8) Floridian Environmental Proposal for Wetland Bond Release (Phase 4A) 
9) Floridian Environmental Proposal for Wetland Bond Release (Phase 4B) 
10) Geopoint Proposal for Storm Inlet Revisions 
11) Rayco Quote for Wiring at SE Monument 
12) Roto-Rooter Estimate for Riverfield Veranda Sewer Line Clearing 
13) S & G Pools Estimate for Camp Creek Pool Maintenance 
14) Steadfast Proposal for Landscaping at Turn Lane Island 
15) Steadfast Proposal for Relocation of Hedge and Irrigation 
16) Payment Authorizations Nos. 128 – 130 
17) Funding Requests Nos. 530 – 534 
18) Series 2023 Neighborhood Infrastructure Requisitions Nos. 172 - 173 
19) District Financial Statements (provided under separate cover) 

Other Business 
Staff Reports 

• District Counsel 

http://northriverranchisd.com/
https://pfmcdd.webex.com/join/carvalhov


 

 

  

   
  
  
  

 
       
 

 
 

 

 

 

• District Engineer 
• District Manager 
• Field Manager 
• Lifestyle Director 

Supervisor Requests and Comments 

Adjournment 



 
   

  

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Consent Agenda 



 
   

      
   

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Minutes of the May 14, 2025, 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 



 

 

 
  
    

  
 

  

    
   

  
   

  

 

    
         

       
     

      
     

     
    

    

  

   

   
   

   

  

    

MINUTES OF MEETING 

NORTH RIVER RANCH IMPROVEMENT STEWARDSHIP DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 14, 2025, at 1:15 p.m. 
8141 Lakewood Main Street, 
Bradenton, FL 34202 

Board Members present via phone or in person: 

Pete Williams 
Janice Snow 
John Leinaweaver 
John Blakley 
Dale Weidemiller 

Chairperson 
Vice Chairperson 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

(via phone) 
(via phone) 

Also present via phone or in person: 

Vivian Carvalho 
Amanda Lane 
Kwame Jackson 
Jonathan Johnson 
Rob Engel 
Tom Panaseny 
Andy Richardson 
Jim Schier 
Chris Fisher 

PFM Group Consulting LLC– District Manager 
PFM Group Consulting LLC – District Accountant 
PFM Group Consulting LLC – ADM 
Kutak Rock – District Counsel 
Stantec – District Engineer 
Neal Communities – Developer 
Neal Land & Neighborhoods - Developer 
Neal Land & Neighborhoods - Developer 
Clearview 

(via phone) 
(via phone) 
(via phone) 
(via phone) 
(via phone) 
(via phone) 

(via phone) 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Administrative Matters 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

The Board of Supervisors’ Meeting for the North River Ranch ISD was called to order at 1:17 p.m. 
Ms. Carvalho proceeded with roll call and confirmed quorum to proceed with the meeting. 

Those in attendance are outlined above either in person or via speakerphone. 

Public Comment Period 

There were no public comments at this time. 

1 | P a g e  



 
 

  
 

  
    

   
  

    

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
    

 
 

   
   

 
  

 
   

  
    

 
   

 
    

 
 

    
   

 
     

 
     

 
  

 
    

 
 

  
 

Consent Agenda 
1. Minutes of the April 9, 2025,

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 
2. Advanced Aquatic Proposal for

Midge Fly Treatment at Ponds 
32 & 33 

3. Aqua Plumbing Proposal for 
Riverfield Verandah Leak 

4. Bay Area Bobcat Estimate for 
Dead Tree Removal 

5. Bay Area Bobcat Estimate for 
Tree Cutting in Wetland 

6. Clearview Proposal for Phase 
Line Modification 

7. Detweiler's Proposal for 
Brightwood Fire Pit Repairs 

8. FITREV Quote for Fitness 
Equipment Repairs 

9. Florida State Fence Estimate 
for Pickleball and Bike Park 
Gate Spring Hinge

10. Floridian Environmental 
Landscape Proposal for Pond 
Bank Plantings

11. Frontier Revised Camp Creek
Internet Agreement

12. Jones & Sons Proposal for 
Removing Bees at Trail Head

13. Maddtraxx Proposal for 
Crosswalk Extension 

14. Maddtraxx Proposal for Fence, 
Concrete and Bollard Work 

15. Maddtraxx Proposal for 
Longmeadow Sidewalk Tie-In 
Replacement

16. Maddtraxx Proposal for 
Mocassin Wallow Sidewalk 
Sod 

17. Maddtraxx Proposal for Phase 
1B Bond Punch List 

18. Maddtraxx Proposal for Pond 
21 Debris Removal 

19. Maddtraxx Proposal for Shell 
Trail Relocation 

20. Maddtraxx Proposal for 
Sidewalk and Sod at Model 
Home Parking Lot

21. Maverick Estimate for County 
Wetland Signage 

2 | P a g e  



 
 

  
 

   
  

 
   

  
 

    
 

 
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

     
 

    
 

  
 

   
  

 
  

 
  

   
 

  
   

 
  

   
 

     
 

  
 

  
  

   
 

 
 

  

22. Mend & Manage Quotation 
#779 for Brightwood 
Handyman Jobs

23. Mend & Manage Quotation 
#788 for Brightwood 
Handyman Jobs

24. Paving Crew Proposal for 
Brightwood Firepit Paver 
Replacement

25. Pool Table Pros Estimate for 
Brightwood Game Table 
Covers 

26. Rayco Electric Quote for 
Irrigation Timer and Boring 

27. S&G Pools Estimate for 
Brightwood Pool Ladder 
Repair

28. Stantec Change Order No. 2 
Under Work Authorization No. 
5 

29. Steadfast Proposal for Painting
Tree Stakes 

30. Steadfast Proposal for 
Townhome 2 Wire System

31. Sunrise Proposal for Little 
River Plant Bed 

32. Sunrise Proposal for 
Brightwood Pavilion Firepit 
Shell Replenishment

33. Sunrise Proposal for Grande 
River Entrance Plant Bed 

34. Sunrise Proposal for Palm 
Removal and Replacement at 
Fort Hamer 

35. Sunrise Proposal for Palm 
Removal and Replacement at 
Gallatin Trail and Lamine 

36. Sunrise Proposal for Palm 
Removal and Replacement at 
Grande River 

37. Sunrise Proposal for Riverfield 
Verandah Muhly Grass

38. Sunrise Proposal for Sawyer 
Rd Entry New Plantings 

39. Payment Authorizations Nos. 
123 – 127 

40. Funding Requests Nos. 514 – 
529 

41. Series 2023 Neighborhood 
Infrastructure Requisitions 
Nos. 168 – 171 

3 | P a g e  



 
 

  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

   
  

 
     

    
 

    
       

  
 

  
 

 
 

      
 

  
   

 

 
 

   

 
        

   
 

 
           

     

 
      

    

42. District Financial Statements 

The Board reviewed the items. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Weidemiller, seconded by Mr. Leinaweaver, with all in favor, the Board 
ratified the Consent Agenda Items 1 – 42. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Matters 

Review of Letter from Supervisor
of Elections, Manatee County 

Ms. Carvalho stated that as of April 15, 2025, there are 1,863 registered voters within the District 
per the letter from the Supervisor of Elections, Manatee County. 

There was brief discussion regarding the number of registered voters as it related to the Board. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Weidemiller, seconded by Mr. Blakley, with all in favor, the Board accepted 
the Letter from the Supervisor of Elections, Manatee County. 

Consideration of PFM Group 
Consulting LLC District 
Management Proposed Fee 
Increase 

Ms. Carvalho noted that PFM is requesting an increase for District Management. 

Mr. Williams noted that usually management companies request a 2-3% increase each year. 
PFM has not taken an increase in a few years. They are requesting a 5% increase. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Weidemiller, seconded by Mr. Williams, with all in favor, the Board 
approved PFM Group Consulting LLC District Management Proposed Fee Increase. 

Consideration of Resolution 2025-
05, Approving a Preliminary 

4 | P a g e  



 
 

  
 

  
 

 
   

      
   

       
 

    
 

 
   

   
 

  
    

 
   

   
 

  
       

 
 

   
  

 
   

    
  

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
          

 
   

 
        

   
 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2026, and 
Setting a Public Hearing Date 

Ms. Carvalho recommended August 13, 2025, at a different location, to hold the Public Hearing, 
as a larger room is needed. She gave an overview of the preliminary budget. The budget has 
been reviewed with the Developer group. The new landscaping proposals are included in the FY 
2026 budget. The residents will be given notice of the increase in assessments. 

The Board reviewed the preliminary budget. 

Ms. Lane noted the assessments are increasing by 25% for each homeowner, which is 
$1,262.78 annually. This increase is mainly for the increase in Field Operations, Landscaping, 
and the repayment of the Developer loan. 

Ms. Carvalho reviewed what would be included in the assessment notice. She noted it will 
include an explanation of the increase. 

There was brief discussion regarding the reasons for the increase in the budget and 
assessments. 

Mr. Williams noted the differences between the HOA budget and the Stewardship District 
budget. The SD budget is based on actual need for the Fiscal Year. 

Ms. Snow noted the budget, and assessments are shared with new homebuilders and the 
budget is shown on the Developer’s official website. The legalities are handled by District 
Management. 

There was a brief discussion regarding what should be included in the letter explanation. It was 
recommended to include how close the District is to build out, in order to notate that the budget 
will level out. 

The Board decided on August 13, 2025, at 2:00 p.m., to hold the Public Hearing. The location is 
to be determined. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Weidemiller, seconded by Mr. Williams, with all in favor, the May 14th, 
2025, Board of Supervisor’s Meeting for the North River Ranch Improvement Stewardship 
District was recessed at 1:33 p.m. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Weidemiller, seconded by Mr. Blakely, with all in favor, the Board of 
Supervisor’s Meeting for the North River Ranch Improvement Stewardship District was 
reconvened at 1:41 p.m. 

5 | P a g e  

https://1,262.78


 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

   
 

 
  

    
  

  
 

      
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

     
     

   
  

    
 

 
 

   
 

 

 
      

 

 
         

   

 
      

        
  

ON MOTION by Mr. Weidemiller, seconded by Mr. Williams, with all in favor, the Board 
approved Resolution 2025-05, Approving a Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2026, in the 
amount of $4,151,928.78, and Setting a Public Hearing Date for August 13, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. 

Review of Proposals for
Brightwood Second Asphalt Lift 

a. Ajax Paving Industries of
Florida, LLC 

b. Florida Asphalt &
Concrete 

Mr. Panaseny gave an overview of the proposals. He noted that the infrastructure is completed 
for Phases 1B, 1C, 1D, East and West. It is time to install the final asphalt lift. Two proposals 
have been received for the needed scope of work. The proposal from Ajax Paving Industrial of 
Florida, LLC was for $526,445.20. The proposal from Florida Asphalt and Concrete was for 
$537,053.02. The recommendation is to move forward with Ajax. It was noted they will help with 
communication for the residents and the traffic updates. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Williams, seconded by Ms. Snow, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the Ajax Paving Industries of Florida, LLC, Proposal for Brightwood Second Asphalt Lift. 

Consideration of Change Order
Nos. 12 & 13 for RIPA & 
Associates 

Mr. Engel gave an overview of the change orders. Change Order No. 12 is for the Amenity 
Center work in Phase 4C. It is for an increase of $7,381.25. Change Order No. 13 is for 
additional roadwork in the food truck parking area. It is for an increase of $207,740.17. He noted 
the dates/days need adjustment on the completion contracts. He is working to update this, and it 
will be brought before the Board at the next meeting. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Williams, seconded by Mr. Leinaweaver, with all in favor, the Board 
approved Change Order Nos. 12 and 13 for RIPA & Associates. 

Consideration of Stantec Change 
Order No. 11 to Work 
Authorization No. 1 

6 | P a g e  

https://207,740.17
https://7,381.25
https://537,053.02
https://526,445.20
https://4,151,928.78


 
 

  
 

     
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
    

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
      

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 

 
       

   

 
            

 

 
       

 

Mr. Engel gave an overview of the change order. This is for general services for the District from 
Stantec. This is for an increase of $20,000.00. This is related to the Deer Park bid and the 
landscape and maintenance bid. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Williams, seconded by Mr. Weidemiller, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the Stantec Change Order No. 11 to Work Authorization No. 1. 

Consideration of Steadfast 
Change Order No. 1 for Phase 4E 
Landscape and Irrigation 

Mr. Panaseny gave an overview of the change order. It was for changes in the landscape 
material based on the conditions of the community. It was for an increase of $58,381.72. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Blakley, seconded by Mr. Williams, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the Steadfast Change Order No. 1 for Phase 4E Landscape and Irrigation. 

Consideration of Steadfast Interim 
Landscape Maintenance Contract
for Zone 7 

Ms. Carvalho noted Zone 7 was not included with the original RFP. This is for that addition to 
the contract. It was noted the scope of work is consistent with the other entities. 

Mr. Panaseny recommended moving forward with the RFP process next year for that zone. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Williams, seconded by Mr. Weidemiller, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the Steadfast Interim Landscape Maintenance Contract for Zone 7. 

Review and Acceptance of FY
2024 Audit Report 

Ms. Carvalho noted the report has not been received as of yet. This item will be on the next 
agenda. 

7 | P a g e  

https://58,381.72
https://20,000.00


 
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

   
   

 
     
    

 
   

                 
 

 
 

        
   

  
    

 
     

 
      

 
       

      
 

       
  
  

  
 

 
  

 
       

 
          

   

 
        

     

Review and Acceptance of
Arbitrage Report – Series 2019A-1 
& 2019A-2 (Morgan’s Glen) 

Ms. Carvalho stated this is a requirement every 5 years. She noted that no arbitrage rebate 
liability or yield reduction is due. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Williams, seconded by Mr. Snow, with all in favor, the Board accepted the 
Arbitrage Report – Series 2019A-1 & 2019A-2 (Morgan’s Glen). 

Mr. Jackson noted the report will now be required every year. This is noted in the administrative 
cost in the budget. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

Staff Reports 

District Counsel – Mr. Johnson noted that the first seat on the Board transitions to a 
homeowner happens when there are 3,463 registered voters. He 
also noted the several legislative bills did not change this session 
as they relate to the District. 

District Engineer – No report. 

District Manager – Ms. Carvalho stated the next Board Meeting is June 11, 2025, at 
1:15 p.m. 

Field Manager – The report was included in the packet for the Board. 

Lifestyle Director – The report was included in the packet for the Board. 

Audience Comments and 
Supervisor Requests 

Mr. Weidemiller asked for clarification regarding the contract for Zone 7. It was noted this is 
included in the upcoming budget. He also discussed the timing of change orders. He requested 
change orders to be reviewed by the Developer prior to coming before the Board. 

Mr. Panaseny noted that the Camp Creek Amenity pools have been certified by the Health 
Department and approved to open. The park and pickleball courts are already open. 

8 | P a g e  



 
 

  
 

 
     

   
 

     
 
 

     
 

  
 

 
 
 

    
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
      

  
   

__________________________ __________________________ 

Ms. Snow gave a few updates regarding the staff for Camp Creek. There will be a grand opening 
at the end of May. 

There were no further audience comments or Supervisor requests at this time. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

Ms. Carvalho called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Blakley, seconded by Mr. Leinaweaver, with all in favor, the May 14th, 
2025, Board of Supervisor’s Meeting for the North River Ranch Improvement Stewardship 
District was adjourned at 2:03 p.m. 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 

9 | P a g e  



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
  

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Booth Design Group Agreement 
for Landscape Design 



 

                                                                                                                       

 
 

 
     

    
  

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
        

   
 

 
  
   
    
   
   
    
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
   

  
 

 
 

     
 

      
  

 
 

 
   

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

To: North River Ranch Improvement Stewardship District Re: Professional Services 
c/o Tom Panaseny North River Ranch 
5800 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. N Little River Road Extension  
Sarasota, FL 34240 

Date: April 4, 2025 

Professional services related to the refinement of design development through professional observation for the Little River 
Road Extension landscape and Irrigation design at North River Ranch in Manatee County. 

SCOPE OF WORK: Booth Design Group (Consultant) shall provide to North River Ranch Improvement 
Stewardship District (Client) design development, construction plans, bid tabulations, professional observation, 
specifications, details and estimates for the following: 

• Design Development, with two revisions working with client 
• Landscape along roadway and within medians.  
• Buffers Along roadways as needed. 
• Landscape design at Signage Locations if needed. 
• Landscape lighting included (electrical engineering by others) 
• Coordination with design team members on materials 
• Irrigation Design, Specifications and Professional Observation and coordination with civil engineer and municipal 

authority. One (1) landscape hardscape revision requiring irrigation design modification is included 

SCOPE OF SERVICE: 

Task 1: Assimilation of Data 

1.1 Review of proposed engineering plans; review of pertinent codes and restrictions; review of surrounding land use 
impacts; review of site-specific requirements; conference with Client and others appropriate to receive 
information to develop/verify the project program and schedule 

1.2 Prepare base plans from Client-provided electronic media in AutoCAD format 
1.3 Coordinate and follow agreed upon design schedule 

Task 2: Design Development (60% Documents) 

2.1 Prepare CADD drawings depicting general layout of selected plan at design development level for hardscape 
elements; general landscape plans; general irrigation plans, general lighting selection; critical dimensions of 
design elements; material types for landscape and hardscape elements; coordination with Client for preparation of 
a preliminary opinion of probable construction costs 

2.2 Review of utility comments for design elements 
2.3 Collaboration with design team members; coordination with Client sub-consultants 
2.4 One (1) review with Client 
2.5 Delivery of three (3) sets of documents 

Landscape Architecture · Planning · Urban Design License # LC26000471 

arichardson
Typewritten Text
YORKCDD - Landscape Design



 

                                 

    
   

 
   

      
 

   
 

   
     

   
   
     

   
     

  
     
       

  
    

  
     

  
 

 
 

  
  
  
   
    

 
 

 
     

 
 

      
 

     
 

 
 

      
 

      
      
      
      
      

2.6 Attend one (1) design review meeting with required permitting agency if required 
2.7 Irrigation head layout, mainline piping and denotation, zone piping and denotation, control & automatic valve 

design, irrigation drawing details page, general notes and irrigation materials legend. Design meeting/phone 
conferences with irrigation specialist four (4) 

2.8 Provide estimate of probable costs for anticipated irrigation system. 

Task 3: Final Construction Documents (90 and 100% Documents) 

3.1 Prepare revisions to documents and costs based on comments from Client and agency; prepare final plans and 
materials selection for scope-related hardscape elements; prepare landscape materials index, including quality, 
size and quantity; prepare final irrigation drawings including: pipe sizing, zoning, final controls, details, 
specifications and notes, final layout plans for landscape and hardscape elements; prepare sheet 
specifications(irrigation and landscape); assist with specialty pavement details; final accent lighting locations and 
specifications (electrical engineering and permit by others); and prepare details for scope-related elements 

3.2 Prepare final opinion of probable construction cost; compliance with pertinent permitting agency requirements 
and regulations concerning related construction; compliance with completion dates as agreed upon with the Client 

3.3 Prepare 100% documents; one (1) presentation to the Client 
3.4 Delivery of one (1) reproducible set of documents, one (1) final estimate of construction costs and two (2) sets of 

100% plan documents 
3.5 Compliance with pertinent County requirements and regulations concerning related construction; compliance with 

completion dates as agreed upon with the Client 
3.6 Attend one Value Engineering meeting and revise plans as directed by owner to achieve desired overall project 

budget 

Task 4: Bid Documents 

4.1 Prepare Bid tabulation quantities of Landscape and irrigation Related features 
4.2 Attend/facilitate one (1) pre-bid meeting 
4.3 Prepare required Addenda 
4.4 Review of pricing and attend one meeting to review and award contract 
4.5 (1) One irrigation bid sheet 

Task 5: Professional Observation 

5.1 Attend up to four (4) project meetings related to specific Scope of Service; review Contractor Change Orders and 
Pay Requests 

5.2 Attend up to four (4) landscape inspections during construction including one tree tagging trip (Within 100 
miles); one (1) inspection and report upon substantial completion; one (1) inspection for final approval after 
completion items have been made 

5.3 Attend (9) nine irrigation construction site visits to include (1) one inspection report and (1) one report at final 
walk and acceptance. No irrigation inspections after final acceptance are included in the proposal. 

FEE: 
Booth Design Group, Inc. agrees to provide the services described herein for a total Phase One fee of: $29,750.00 

Task 1: $ 1,100.00 
Task 2: $ 7,000.00 
Task 3: $17,825.00 
Task 4: $ 1,025.00 
Task 5: $ 2,800.00 

Landscape Architecture · Planning · Urban Design License # LC26000471 

https://2,800.00
https://1,025.00
https://17,825.00
https://7,000.00
https://1,100.00
https://29,750.00


 

                                 

  
 

  
 

    
      

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

   
       

    
 

    
   

 
  

  
 

           
    

  
    

   
 

  
 

 
    

     
     

     
  

       
   

 
  

   

*PLEASE NOTE TRAVEL AND OFFICE REIMBURSEABLES. 

OFFICE/PRODUCTION REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: 

Office Reimbursable items shall be invoiced at cost plus 10%. e.g., mailing, graphic reproduction, plotting service costs. 
Please see Article 2 of the General Terms and Conditions of this Agreement for Additional Charges. Estimated $750.00 

TRAVEL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: 

Mileage shall be invoiced at $.68.5/mile. Please see Article 2 of the General Terms and Conditions of this Agreement for 
Additional Charges. Estimated $1,025.00 

STRUCTURAL DESIGN: 

Structural Design is not included in this contract for any hardscape components. 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

Article 1. Payment. Consultant shall invoice Client for the work complete; invoices are due and payable within thirty (30) 
days of the date of the invoice. Client shall notify Consultant in writing, of any and all objections, if any, to an invoice 
within ten (10) days of the date of the invoice. A service charge shall be applied at a rate of 1.5 percent per month (or the 
maximum rate allowable by law) to delinquent amounts. 

Article 2. Travel Charges. Any necessary travel will be reimbursed and invoiced, such as airfare, car rental, meals, hotels 
and other related travel costs. Vehicle mileage included in contract. 

Article 3. Extra Work Services. Extra Work services shall be performed only when requested and approved by Client in 
writing. These services shall be quoted either on a lump sum amount or performed based on hourly rates.  

Article 4. Excluded Services. Consultant shall not verify or otherwise be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of 
data, specifications and/or design work provided to Consultant by Client’s other design professionals. All plans shall be 
prepared at one time with construction phases applied after all plans are completed. All fees quoted are related to the 
specific Scope of Service and budget stated herein and to Phase One installation only. Services for work outside this 
Scope and/or related to subsequent phases shall be negotiated between Consultant and Client. 

Article 5. Assignment. Neither party to this agreement shall assign its duties and obligations without the prior written 
consent of the other party. 

Article 6. Limitation of Liability. Consultant shall not be held responsible for the means, methods or appropriateness of 
the installation procedures undertaken by any contractor, nor for the job site safety. Consultant shall not be held 
responsible for determining and marking the location of underground pipes, wires, conduits, cables or structures such as 
gas lines, fiber optics, irrigation or septic systems, or any other items which may exist below the surface of the ground. 
Consultant shall not be held responsible for identifying, locating, discovering, removal and/or treatment of any hazardous 
waste, known or unknown at the site, nor for the consequences of any hazardous waste materials of any kind at the site, 
including, but not limited to asbestos and PCB’s, as well as materials not yet known as hazardous. 

Article 7. Limitation Regarding Parties. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, it is agreed, 
acknowledged and understood that the Client’s sole and exclusive claim, demand, suit, judgment or remedy shall be 

Landscape Architecture · Planning · Urban Design License # LC26000471 

https://1,025.00


 

                                 

    
 

 
  

    
     

   
 

      
  

      

     
     

     

 
 

 

   
     
     

     
 

 

directed and or asserted only against Consultant, as a Corporation, and not against any of Consultants shareholders, 
landscape architects, directors, officers or employees. 

Article 8. Termination of Agreement. This agreement may be terminated by either party effective thirty (30) days after 
receipt from the other party of a written notice via registered mail, of such termination. In the event of termination, 
Consultant shall be entitled to receive full compensation for fees and expenses outstanding as of the effective date of the 
termination. 

Article 9. Attorney Fees. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Florida. To the extent permitted by 
law, Client and Consultant hereby waive all rights to a trial by jury. If a dispute arises under this agreement and litigation 
is instituted, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney fees. 

Client Approval: Date: 

Printed Name: Title: 

Booth Design Group: Date: April 4, 2025 

Printed Name: Hunter A. Booth Title: President 

Landscape Architecture · Planning · Urban Design License # LC26000471 

F Williams
Pencil



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
    

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

David Kersey Estimate for Seeding 
(West of the School) 



  
 

  

  

  
 

  

   
  

 

  
  

  

     

  

ESTIMATE 
David Kersey, LLC davidkersey14@gmail.com 

1315 Skates St +1 (941) 915-7191 

Arcadia, FL 34266 

North River Ranch 
Bill to 

NRR IMPROVEMENT STEWARDSHIP 

DISTRICT 

5800 LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD 

SARASOTA, FL 34240 

Estimate details 

Estimate no.: 1024 

Estimate date: 05/12/2025 

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount 

1. 05/12/2025 SEEDING NRR Seeding; West of the school. 300564 $0.0233 $7,003.14 

Total $7,003.14 

Accepted date Accepted by 

mailto:davidkersey14@gmail.com
tel:+1 9419157191
arichardson
Typewritten Text
HAVCDDGEN - Earthwork

F Williams
Pencil

https://7,003.14
https://7,003.14


 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
   

   

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

David Kersey Estimate 
for Digging Through Swell 

(West of the School) 



  
 

  

  

  
 

  

   
  

 

  
  

  

     
  

  

ESTIMATE 
David Kersey, LLC davidkersey14@gmail.com 

1315 Skates St +1 (941) 915-7191 

Arcadia, FL 34266 

North River Ranch 
Bill to 

NRR IMPROVEMENT STEWARDSHIP 

DISTRICT 

5800 LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD 

SARASOTA, FL 34240 

Estimate details 

Estimate no.: 1025 

Estimate date: 06/04/2025 

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount 

1. 06/04/2025 Clearing Digging through swell to drainage ditch; 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 

west of school. 

Total $2,300.00 

Accepted date Accepted by 

mailto:davidkersey14@gmail.com
tel:+1 9419157191
arichardson
Typewritten Text
HAVCDDGEN - Earthwork

F Williams
Pencil

https://2,300.00
https://2,300.00
https://2,300.00


 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
    

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Daystar Revised Estimate 
for Camp Creek to Include Pool Deck 



   
  

  

  

 

    
   
  

 

 

    
   
  

 

 

  
  

  

         
    

   
 

   
  

         
 

     
   
      

 

       
     

    
   

     

         
     

     
     

   
 

     
 

        
    

ESTIMATE 
Daystar Exterior Cleaning, Inc daystarcleans@gmail.com 

P.O Box 1547 +1 (941) 592-5990 

Bradenton, FL 34206 http://daystarcleans.com 

Bill to 

Camp Creek - North River 
11645 Camp Creek Trail 
Parrish, FL 34219 

United States 

Ship to 

Camp Creek - North River 
11645 Camp Creek Trail 
Parrish, FL 34219 

United States 

Estimate details 

Estimate no.: 3278 

Estimate date: 05/15/2025 

# Date Product or service SKU Description Qty Rate Amount 

1. Camp Creek - Amenity Building - includes cleaning of the main 

amenity building to remove dirt, 
debris, bugs, cobwebs, spider 
sacs, etc. 
- also includes ceiling/overhang 

around amenity building 

1 $485.00 $485.00 

2. Camp Creek - Exterior Windows - clean exterior windows at the 

amenity building 

*108 windows and all glass doors 

windows at the Clubhouse 

including a few windows at the pool 
amenity building 

1 $600.00 $600.00 

3. Camp Creek Outpost - includes cleaning of the exterior 
soffit, facia, walls to remove dirt, 
debris, cobwebs, spider sacs, etc. 
of the Outpost building 

- power wash decking and rinse 

furniture 

1 $360.00 $360.00 

4. Camp Creek - Pool deck - includes community pool deck to 

clean and remove dirt, debris, etc. 
- also includes power washing of 
the pool deck furniture and small 
amenity restroom building within 

pool gate 

Include base of slides, stairs and 

upper platforms 

1 $635.00 $635.00 

5. Camp Creek Sitting Area - this includes all pavers and/or 
concrete sitting areas around the 

1 $540.00 $540.00 

mailto:daystarcleans@gmail.com
tel:9415925990


    

     

       
     

     
   

 

       
     

    
     

      
  
     

 
   

  

 

    

 

       
    

   
    

  
           

          
       

 

  

amenity building including fire pit 
area 

Also includes rinse to all patio 

furniture 

6. Camp Creek Sidewalks - clean all sidewalks and walkways 

from amenity to outpost, and from 

amenity building to pool deck Also 

includes small sidewalk within 

parking lot. 

1 $325.00 $325.00 

7. Camp Creek Sidewalks - clean all sidewalks from behind 

the pool and Outpost to the 

Pickleball courts and Pump Park, 
sidewalks from the road leading to 

the parking lot and extending to the 

amenity, sidewalk/dumpster pad, 
sidewalk in the middle of the 

parking lot 
- 32,105 sqft total 
SEE ATTACHED HIGHLIGHTED 

MAP 

1 $4,890.95 $4,890.95 

8. Lamp Posts 1 $175.00 $175.00 

9. Parking Bumpers Surface clean - remove 

mildew/debris 

20 $5.00 $100.00 

10. Entrance Sign 1 $35.00 $35.00 

11. pickle ball court light pressure wash to remove dirt 
and debris from court. Also 

includes pressure wash of 
concrete sitting area with benches 

1 $375.00 $375.00 

Total $8,520.95 

Note to customer 
Daystar takes the utmost care to ensure your property is both clean 
and safe. Daystar is not responsible for any damage to personal 
property associated with activities involving the cleaning/sealing of 
stated residence. 

Accepted date Accepted by 

F Williams
Pencil

https://8,520.95


 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
  

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Deer Park Construction 
Funding Agreement 



    

         

 

         

        

          

 

CONSTRUCTION FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

NORTH RIVER RANCH IMPROVEMENT STEWARDSHIP DISTRICT 

AND NEAL COMMUNITIES OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA, LLC 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 30th day of May 2025, by and between: 

NORTH RIVER RANCH IMPROVEMENT STEWARDSHIP DISTRICT, a local unit of special

purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 2020-191, Laws of Florida, 

being situated in Manatee County, Florida, whose address is 3501 Quadrangle 

Boulevard, Suite 270, Orlando, Florida 32817 (the "District"), and 

NEAL COMMUNITIES OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, 

whose address is 5800 Lakewood Ranch Blvd., Sarasota, Florida 34240 (the 

"Developer"; and together with the District, the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established pursuant to Chapter 2020-191, Laws of Florida, for 

the purposes of planning, financing, constructing, acquiring, operating and/or maintaining 

certain infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner and/or developer of certain lands located within the 

boundaries of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District will not have sufficient funds available to provide for the 

construction of Developer's anticipated improvements and facilities referred to as Deer Park (the 

"Project"); and 

WHEREAS, in order to proceed with construction, the Developer has agreed to provide 

funding in order to allow the District to continue with the Project, on the terms set forth herein. 

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 

contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 

which are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals stated above are true and correct and by 
this reference are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

2. Funding. Developer agrees to make available to the District such monies as are 
necessary to enable the District to proceed with, and expedite, the design, engineering, and 

construction of the Project. Developer will make such funds available on a monthly basis, within 

fifteen (15) days of a written request by the District. The funds shall be placed in the District's 

depository as determined by the District. 

1 



3. Right of Reimbursement. The District shall not be obligated to reimburse the 

Developer for any funds provided to the District under this Agreement unless and except for the 

following, if applicable: 

(a) In the event that the District issues a new series of bonds on or for the Project 

improvements, the District shall subject to applicable limitations or restrictions on 

reimbursement (including but not limited to federal tax restrictions on tax-exempt 

financing), reimburse the Developer for funds provided to the District pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

(b) The District shall return to Developer any unused amounts of any Developer payments 

made pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

If the District does not or cannot issue bonds to provide the funds for the Project construction, 

and thus does not reimburse the Developer for the funds advanced, then the Parties agree that 

such funds shall be deemed paid in lieu of taxes, fees, or assessments which might be levied or 

imposed by the District. 

4. Default. A default by any party to this Agreement shall entitle the others to all 

remedies available at law or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of 

damages, injunctive relief and/or specific performance. 

5. Enforcement of Agreement. In the event that either party is required to enforce 

this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to 

recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, 

alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

6. Agreement. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete expression of 

this Agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

7. Amendments. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 

Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of the parties 

hereto. 

8. Authorization. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the 

appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all of the 

requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and 

provisions of this instrument. 

9. Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 

("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, 

or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 

A. If to the District: North River Ranch Improvement Stewardship 

2 



District 
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270 

Orlando, Florida 32817 

Attn: District Manager 

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP 

107 West College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Attn: District Counsel 

B. If to the Developer: Neal Communities of Southwest Florida, LLC 

5800 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. 

Sarasota, Florida 34240 

Attn: Vice President of Land and Vice President of 

Finance 

With a copy to: VOGLER ASHTON, PLLC 

1767 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. Suite 287 

Bradenton, FL 34211 
Attn: Ed Vogler II and Kim Ashton 

Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 

actual delivery at the address set forth herein. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 

delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any 

time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business 

day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays 

and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business 

days. Counsel for the parties may deliver Notice on behalf of the parties. Any party or other 

person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of 

any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) 

days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein . 

10. Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the formal 

parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or for the 

benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or 

implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than 

the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any 

provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 

conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties 

hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

11. Assignment. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to become 

due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party. 

3 



12. Controlling Law. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be 

construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 

13. Effective Date. The Agreement shall be effective after execution by all parties 

hereto and shall remain in effect unless terminated by any of the parties hereto. 

14. Public Records. Developer understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 

provided to the District or to District Staff in connection with this Agreement are public records 

and are treated as such in accordance with Florida law. 

15. Limitation on Governmental Liability. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed 

as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability ofthe District beyond any statutory limited waiver of 

immunity or limits of liability that may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in section 

768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit 

of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim that would otherwise be barred under 

the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law. 

[Signatures on following page] 

4 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement to be effective the day and year 

first written above. 

NORTH RIVER RANCH IMPROVEMENTAttest: 
STEWARDSHIP DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Witness: NEAL COMMUNITIES OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA, 

LLC, a Florida limited liability company 

By: NCDG Management, LLC, a Florida limited 

li::,lity corraz:~::;;;:ger 
Name: ___P_a_,m_ el_a_C_u_r_ra_n______ _ 

Title: _ __,Afr........L.fU'Jtl --=.:...:._pt~=-----

5 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
 

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Driggers Estimate for 2nd Asphalt Lift 
Testing and Inspection 



GGERS ENGINEERING SER .VICE~ IN~ORPORATED 
Geotechnical Engineering & Construction Materials Testing 

May 30th 2025 
North River Ranch ISD 
5800 Lakewood Ranch Boulevard 
Lakewood Ranch , Florida 
C/O Mr. Pete Williams 

ATTN: Mr. Andy Richardson 

RE: Estimated Cost for Materials Testing and Inspection Services 
BRIGHTWOOD CURB REPAIRS AND FINAL LIFT 

PAVING at NORTH RIVER RANCHES 
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Our Proposal No. SAL 252093P 

Dear Mr. Richardson: 

DRIGGERS ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. appreciates the opportunity to provide 
you with an estimated cost for the aforementioned project. We have reviewed the projects plans 
provided and applied general governing agency and engineer of record specifications to assemble 
a basic scope of work for this project. 

Attached you tables ofthe required testing services for this project, the estimated quantities 
of testing services needed to meet specifications and the associated unit cost. As with any project 
any reduction in testing services would be a cost savings to you. Any testing beyond the estimated 
quantities would be billed at the listed rates. 

We feel a budget of $10,900 .00 should be anticipated for this project. Special conditions 
for this project are as listed. 

A) Typical Manatee County and Engineer of Record specifications and frequencies. 
B) Perform limited testing on damaged curb replacements 
C) Placement inspection and Laboratory asphalt testing services 
D) Final lift engineering report by Florida Certified P .E. 

Sarasota Clearwater Spring HIii 
Phone: 727.471 .6655 P.O. Box 17839 • Clearwater, Florida 33762 Phone: 727.471 .6657 

Fax: 941 .371 .8962 
saroffice@driggers-eng.com 

Phone: 727.571 .1313 • Fax: 727.471.6653 
clwoffice@driggers-eng.com 

Fax: 727.471 .6653 
sphilloffice@driggers-eng.com 

arichardson
Typewritten Text
LANCDDGEN - Geotech



DRIGGERS ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. appreciates the opportunity to provide 
you with this proposal. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please 
don't hesitate to contact us at your convenience. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
DRIGGERS ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 

Robert L. Iliff 
Construction Services Manager 
Sarasota Office 

RLI/BI 
LAB-SAR\PROPOSALS\2025\MAY\SAL2093P 
Copies submitted: (I) NRR ISO- Mr. Andy Richardson 

F Williams
Pencil



BRIGHTWOOD REPAIRS AND FINAL LIFT ASPHALT 
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SOILS: Laboratory Testing 

Description Quantity Unit Cost Total 

1 Modified Proctor or Standard Test: 1 per NIA $NIA/Ea. $NIA 
material type, as needed 

2 Limerock Bearing Ratio: Stabilized NIA $NIA/Ea. $NIA 
Subgrade and Base Verification 

3 Gradation on Base Materials per NIA $ NIA Ea. $NIA 
Manatee County Control Plan 

4 % Passing #200 Sieve by WASH NIA $NIA/Ea. $NIA 

5 % Organic by Ignition NIA $ NIAi Ea. $NIA 

6 Atterburg Limits NIA $ N/NEa. $NIA 

Soils Laboratory Services Total: $NIA 

WORK IN EXCESS OF 8 HOURS PER DAY WILL BE BILLED AT 1.5 X RATE. 

LAB-SAR\PROPOSALS\2025\MAY\SAL252093P 



BRIGHTWOOD REPAIRS AND FINAL LlFT ASPHALT 
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

"Continued" 

SOILS TESTING: Field Work 

1 IDensity Testing: Per: MANATEE COUNTY 

Description Quantity Unit Cost Total 
1-a) Embankment Fill: NIA $ NIA Ea. 

' 
$NIA 

1-b) Storm Sewer: NIA $ NIA Ea. $NIA 
1-c) Sanitary Sewer: NIA $ NIA Ea. $NIA 
1-d) Force Main / Water Main / Reclaim NIA $ NIA Ea. $NIA 

Main / Owner Conduit I Misc. 
1-e) Roadway: Subgrade / Curb / Sidewalk 30 $ 18.00 / Ea. $ 540.00 

I Misc. 
1-f) Roadway Base: NIA $ NIA Ea. $NIA 
1-g) Miscellaneous 10 $ 18.00 /Ea. $180.00 

Density Test: 40 $ 720.00 

Description Quantity Unit Cost Total 

2 Technician Time: 28 $ 40.00 I Hr. $ 1120.00 
Sampling / Travel / Inspection / Standby / 
Misc.* 

3 Core Base Materials for Thickness per NIA $NIA $NIA 
Specifications (1 per 500 LF +/-): 

1 Mobilization and 18 Cores 

Soils Field Testing Total: $1,840.00 

WORK IN EXCESS OF 8 HOURS PER DAY WILL BE BILLED AT 1.5 X RA TE. 
LAB-SAR\PROPOSALS\2025\MA Y\SAL252093P 



- -

BRIGHTWOOD REPAIRS AND FINAL LIFT ASPHALT 
MANATEE COUNTY. FLORIDA 

"Continued" 

CONCRETE TESTING/ Curb/ Sidewalk/ Walls/ Misc. 

Description Quantity Unit Cost 

1 Slump/ Temperature/ Mold 4 4 $ 200.00/ Set 
Cyls./ Cure / Compression test / 
Report 

2 Technician Time: Travel, Pick- 8 $ 40.00/Hr. 
up, Inspection, Standby 

Concrete Testing Total: 

ASPHALT TESTING SERVICES: 

Description Quantity Unit Cost 

1 EGS & Marshall testing of mix: 1 $ 400.00 I Ea. 
1 per material type 

2 Core Asphalt for Thickness per 1 $ 600.00 I Ea. 
EOR Specifications: 

1- Mobilization and 20 Cores 20 $10.00/Ea. 

3 Thickness of Field Paving Cores 20 $ 5.00 I Ea. 

4 Technician Time Sampling and 16 $ 40.00 I Hr. 
Coring 

5 CTQP Placement Inspector 80 $70.00 /Hr. 

Asphalt Testing Total: 

WORK IN EXCESS OF 8 HOURS PER DAY WILL BE BILLED AT 1.5 X RA TE. 

LAB-SAR\PROPOSALS\2025\MA Y\SAL252093P 

Total 

$ 800.00 

$ 320.00 

$1,120.00 

Total 

$ 400.00 

$ 600.00 

$200.00 

$100.00 

$640.00 

$5,600.00 

$7,540.00 

https://7,540.00
https://5,600.00
https://1,120.00


BRIGHTWOOD REPAIRS AND FINAL LIFT ASPHALT 
MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

"Continued" 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

Description Quantity Unit Cost Total 

1 1 Drop box established and 
maintained through project 

1 $50.00 $50.00 

2 Professional Engineer review 
with Engineering Report 

1 $ 150.00 $ 150.00 

2 Additional Secretarial Services 
for Reports or Reissues of 
Reports 

4 $ 50.00 I Hr. $ 200.00 

Additional Services Total: $ 400.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST FOR MATERIALS TESTING: $10,900.00 

WORK IN EXCESS OF 8 HOURS PER DAY WILL BE BILLED AT 1.5 X RATE. 

LAB-SAR\PROPOSALS\2025\MA Y\SAL252093P 

https://10,900.00


 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
   

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Floridian Environmental Proposal 
for Wetland Bond Release (Phase 4A) 



1346

5/28/25

NRR Improvement Stewardship District

Parrish Florida

Att.Andy Richardson

NRR Phase IV A

JD-W9,8a,8b,12,3a,13 and 14

To be determined upon approvall

14

the Phase IV A wetland buffers 
supplemental plantings for inspection.Per the Manatee County inspector no trees or shrubs 

Environmental will order,pickup deliver install and water 3,520 bareroot Spartina bakeri.
nare needed only ground cover grasses.The scope of work and cost is as follows.Floridian

Planting areas are those impacted by the nuisance vegetation removal within the 30 foot buffer 

.

of JD-W9,8a,8b,12,3a,13 and 14.Plant spacing will be at 3 foot centers.If needed 2 watering ing

events will be done to help get the plants established.Dead plants will be replaced within a 
30 day warranty period.Unless due to circumstances out of our control.The above detailed d
scope of work can be done for a set fee of $4,500.This proposal is for Phase IV A.

If you agree with the proposal please sign and return for scheduling purposes.

.

Thank you for the opportunity.

$4,500
Invoicing will be done as jobs are completed.
Invoices may be paid upon receipt with a net of 30 days.

Floridian Environmental Landscape LLC
Po box 7003 Sun City,FL. 335866

Gerardo V Valle

30

A

.

A.

Proposal 
'PROPOSAL NO. 

SHEET NO. 

DATE 
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT: 

NAME ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 

DATE OF PLANS 

·-PHONE NO. ARCHITECT 

~" 
r 

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and performthe labor necessary for the completion of 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the abovework to beperformed in accordance with the drawings and specificatJons submitted for above work and 

completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sumof 

Dollars ($ ) with payments to be made as follows. 

Any alteratJOn or devration fromabove specifications involving extra costs 
will be executed only upon written order, and will become an extra charge Respectfully 
over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, submitted 
accrdents, or delays beyond our control. 

Per ~ollckUVo.%_ 
Note - thisproposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within days. 

\. ~ 

ACCEPTANCEOF PROPOSAL 
Theabove prices, spec1ficat1ons, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will be made as 
outlined above. 

Signature __________ _ 

Date ___________ ~1gnature ___________ 

Q adams· oa11n 3 12 

arichardson
Typewritten Text
LANCDDGEN - Wetland Mit

F Williams
Pencil



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
  

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Floridian Environmental Proposal 
for Wetland Bond Release (Phase 4B) 



1344

5/28/25

NRR Improvement Stewardship District

Parrish Florida

Att.Andy Richardson

North River Ranch Phase 4 B

JD-W5,6 and 7

To be determined upon approval

the nuisance vegetation removal

from the 30 foot wetland buffers at North River Ranch Phase 4 B.The scope of work and cost 
is as follows.Floridian Environmental will herbicide treat any herbaceous and woody nuisance

vegetation within the 30' wetland buffers.Treated vegetation will then be weedwacked down 
Taller woody vegetation like primrose willow and cattails will be cut, hauled and dumped on site.

Target species are but not limited to cogon grass, guinea grass,para grass, brazilian peppertrees,

cesarweed, cattails,etc.

s
The above detailed scope of work can be done for a set fee of 

JD-W5 $1,200,JD-W6 $2,900 and JD-7 $2,100.This proposal is strictly for the nuisance vegetation 

removal.Any supplemental plantings will require a separate proposal.

ion

If you agree with the proposal please sign and return for scheduling purposes.
Thank you for the opportunity.

Invoicing will be done as jobs are completed.
Invoices may be paid upon receipt with a net of 30 days.

Detailed above

Floridian Environmental Landscape LLC
Po box 7003 Sun City,FL. 335866

Gerardo V Valle

30 

t
e

Proposal 
'PROPOSAL NO. 

SHEET NO. 

DATE 
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT: 

NAME ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 

DATE OF PLANS 

·-PHONE NO. ARCHITECT 

• 
~" 

r 

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and performthe labor necessary for the completion of 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the abovework to beperformed in accordance with the drawings and specificatJons submitted for above work and 

completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sumof 

Dollars ($ ) with payments to be made as follows. 

Any alteratJOn or devration fromabove specifications involving extra costs 
will be executed only upon written order, and will become an extra charge Respectfully 
over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, submitted 
accrdents, or delays beyond our control. 

Per rJka1rrkJUV~ 
Note - thisproposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within days. 

\. ~ 

ACCEPTANCEOF PROPOSAL 
Theabove prices, spec1ficat1ons, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will be made as 
outlined above. 

Signature __________ _ 

Date ___________ ~1gnature ___________ 

Q adams· oa11n 3 12 

arichardson
Typewritten Text
LANCDDGEN - Wetland Mit

F Williams
Pencil



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

    

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Geopoint Proposal 
for Storm Inlet Revisions 



 
 

 

 
 

     
 

 

  

 
        

 
        

 
 

 

   
 

 

 

 

  
   

       
      

      
    

 

 

 

 

 

         
        

 
 

  
   
         

 
 

 

         
       
        
 

               
 

 
     
  
                 

 
 

  
 
 

           
   

 
 

 

- -

______________________________ 

PROPOSAL/AUTHORIZATION 
FOR WORK 

To: North River Ranch ISD Date: May 21st, 2025 
5824 Lakewood Ranch Boulevard 
Sarasota, Florida 34240 

Attn: Andy Richardson 

Re: North River Ranch 

We hereby propose to do the following work: 

Task Description: Hourly Budget 
Not To Exeed 

1 

Mark Revised Elevations for the Storm Structures in the 
Attached PDF & As-built Modifications. 

NOTE: GeoPoint will perform the above services on an 
Hourly Basis with an approximate Budget number. 
Should the Budget number be reached, GeoPoint will 
send an additional Lump Sum work order for the 
remaining balance. 

$7,500 

All work herein is subject to the conditions described in Exhibit “A” attached herewith 
and made a part of this “Authorization for Work”. This proposal is valid for 30 days from 
today, May 21st, 2025. 

GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. ACCEPTANCE: North River Ranch 
ISD 

By:_____________________________ By:____________________________ 
Justin Brantley P.S.M. (Authorized Signature) 
Vice President, Owner 

Date:__________________________ 

(Print Name & Title) 

Please return one signed copy to: Proposals@geopointsurvey.com 

File Name: J:\North River Ranch\Contracts\Nealland\ Mark Revised Elevations for the Storm Structures & Asbuilt 
Modifications aw.JOB 05.21.2025 

213 Hobbs Street, Tampa, FL 33619 

Tel:  (813) 248 8888 • Fax (813) 248 2266 

www.geopointsurvey.com 

mailto:Proposals@geopointsurvey.com
arichardson
Typewritten Text
FORCDD - Survey

F Williams
Pencil



2 

28
.0
0

 

1 

32
.5
0

 

74 

6 

31
.5
0

 

30.00 28.00 21.00 

21.00
28.00

 

31.50
 30.00

 

21.
00

28
.00

28
.00

 

31
.5
0

 

3
8
.8

 
3
5
.7
9

 

38
.9

 

35.79 
38.5 TOB=38.9 

35.53 

T
O
B
=
3
8
.9

 

3
2
.3

 

36.8
7

 

4 
5 

11 32
.0

 

2 
3 

1 

3
1.0

 

6 
4 

5 

1 

2 
3 

2 
3 

1 

4 
5 

6 

6 
4 

5 

2 
3 

1 6 4 5 
2 3 

62 
61
60
59 1 

58 2 

57
56
55
54 6 
53

5 

52

51 
50
49

48 
474645

44 

106 

43
42

41 
40
39
38

37
36

103 18 

35
34

33 
32
31

20 
30
29
28
27
26

22 

98 

25
24
23

1

97 

22
2
3

21
4 

20 
96 19 

5
6

95 
18 

7
8 

94 

16 9

91 

15 
10

14
11

13 12 

7 

6 
60 

5 

DHW25=31.26 
DHW10=30.95 
DLW=31.16 
DNW=28.75 

52 

30 
32 33 

51 

31 34 
35 

55 

36 

30 27 

39 
42 48 49 

38 

28 27 
27 

26 41 
40 

37 

28 
27 43 

44 

29 
22 

25 48 

21 
44 

45 

48 

49 

29 

25 
50 

46 

42 

21 

11 

47 

11 

49 

24 49 

20 

11 

19 

17 

24

P
 R

 O
 P

 E
 R

 T
 Y

  
 L
 I
 N

 E

P
 R

 O
 P

 E
 R

 T
 Y

  
 L
 I
 N

 E

|30.1 
|29.9 

DHW100=29.0 
DHW25=29.4 

3
1.1

3
1.0

2
8
.0
0

 
3
1.0

2
8
.0
0

POND W5 
DHW100=30.3 
DHW25=30.0 
DHW10=29.8 
DNW=28.00 

SUMP 22 
P.D. & A.E. 

WETLAND 22 DHW100=36.96 
DHW100=36.96 DHW25=36.73 
DHW25=36.73 DHW10=36.60 
DHW10=36.60 DNW=34.28 
DNW=34.28 

1 
1 5 11 2928272625242322212019 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 112 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 12 

1 23 3 
4 

54 5242322 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 4 3 2 61 5 112 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 1 
715 2 8

3 94 
5 10

6 116 13 32 7 
1 124133 34 35 36 37 38 39 40117 8 9 10 12 13 8 

15 139 

WETLAND 21 
DHW100=31.58 
DHW25=31.11 
DHW10=30.87 
DNW=28.75 

12 31 2 

NORTH RIVER RANCH BLVD.

 

LONGMEADOW AVE 

S
P

R
U

C
E
 R

IV
E
R

 W
A
Y

 

CAM
P CREEK TRAIL

 

14 10 14 

3 
16 11 15 

1 

11 30 13 17 12 
POND 13 

DHW100=31.2 
DHW25=30.8 
DNW=28.89 
DLW=29.14 

29 

4 12 13
18 14

10 5 11 1519 
10 

16 

3 4 
1 218 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 

5 6 7 8 2 

POND 16 
P.D. & A.E. 

DHW100=35.53 
DHW25=35.02 
DHW10=34.75 

DLW=16 
DNW=33.08 

3 

8 7 6 5 4 23 1 

POND 14 
DHW100=33.1 
DHW25=32.6 
DNW=30.57 
DLW=31.07 

17 

4 3 

28 6 20 
9 9 21 

7 8 16 1 2 
1 2 3 4 

5 4 

PH. IV-C2 

PH. IV-E 

PH. IV-F8 27 
8 7 

22 

23 

15 14 13 12 

7 6 

7 26 9 6 24 
11 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 110 

8 7 

5 2510 

9 8 

6 25 4 126 
11 1 

1 2 3 4 5 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 
3 27 POND 8B 

DHW100=33.7 
DHW25=33.2 
DNW=31.17 
DLW=31.42 

2 

12 2 2 

1 29 

28 
3 
4 

30 

2415 14 13 12 11 10 9 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 
1 

WETLAND 8/WETLAND 15 
DHW100=33.3 
DHW25=32.8 
DNW=31.17 

POND 15B 
DHW100=35.5 
DHW25=34.9 
DNW=32.67 
DLW=33.17 

POND 15A 
DHW100=35.5 
DHW25=34.9 

WETLAND 16 
DHW100=35.0 
DHW25=34.6 
DNW=33.07 

WETLAND 8/WETLAND 15 
DHW100=33.3 
DHW25=32.8 
DNW=31.17 

WETLAND 7 
DHW100=35.1 
DHW25=34.5 
DHW10=34.2 
DNW=32.67 

5 
6 

2
15 723 

POND 12 
DHW100=31.5 
DHW25=30.9 
DNW=28.89 
DLW=29.39 

POND 8A 
DHW100=33.7 
DHW25=33.2 
DNW=31.17 
DLW=31.42 

SUMP 3C 
DHW100=30.3 
DHW25=30.1 
DNW=28.00 

16 814105 316 22 
178 13421 9104 17 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 18 

520 127 
10 10 

19 11 9 29 
28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 

1120 12 8 
102 6 719 13 

30 

21 10 

31 20 

101 5 
34 22 14 6 

32 

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 

100 21 
4 

35 
21 23 

9 515 
33 20 

8 16 4 
34 

2420 17 3 
35 24 

25 26 27 28 29 

36 799 3 25 18 219NODE 931735 
FROM ERP 43030935.032 

PRE-RUNOFF (cfs) POST-RUNOFF (cfs) REVISED POST-RUNOFF (cfs) 
100YR=250.84 100YR=174.92 100YR=161.21 
25YR=202.51 25YR=136.55 25YR=126.27 
10YR=174.71 10YR=115.25 10YR=114.32 
2.33YR=124.79 2.33YR=84.93 2.33YR=84.02 

38.46 
37.60 
37.15 

31.5 
30.9 
28.00 

31.5 
30.9 
30.4 
28.00 

2 37 
126 6 

36 22 
23 2 22 

23 
18 

27 

21 3 23 

5 

2924 28 
30 1 38 

4
20 24 

17 28 

26 27 4 

5 
19 

25 
6 

39 16 

25 32 

18 7 26 

8 27 

40 
1 5 6 7 83 4 

1585 
1 2 17 

17 9 28 
10 

8788 
86 41 

14
13 

12 

9293 

8990 
84 11 

42 

16 15 14 13 12 
11 29 

30 
31 

83 10 1 2 5 6 7 83 4 

32 
33 

34 
35 

23A 

23B 

43 9 
228 36 

782 
39 38 376 

5 23 
4 21 

81 3 
2 20 24 

52 51 50
49 48 47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 

181 1716 19 2511 12 1510 14139 1880 8 267
79 6 175

4 2778 3 19 16202 212277 1 24 2326 25 2827 15282976 3031 14 29321075 33 
34 139 35 30 

74 8 122524 3173 7 11 2322 1120 2112 18 19 
72 6 17 3213 16 10

15 265 14 1471 13 33154 9 

1670 27 
3 20 8 34 

17 1269 2819 72 3518 18 11 
68 29 6

19 171 3621 10 51620 3067 22 3715 4921 23 31 
66 14 24 3 388 

13 3211 25 2 
765 39 

12 26 32 33 110 6 1 
11 27 5 3 264 12 

31 4 
9 13 2810 

30 
14 29 12 

63 

8 9 11 
62 29 133015 218 1028 

SUMP 3D 

LOWER ATTENUATION OPENING LOWER ATTENUATION OPENING 
TO ELEVATION 29.66'. TO ELEVATION 32.17'. DIG WEIR OUTFALL 

4" DIAMETER OPENING. 4" DIAMETER OPENING. TO ELEVATION 35.79'. 

LOWER ATTENUATION OPENING 
TO ELEVATION 28.56'. 
4" DIAMETER OPENING. CONTROL 

STRUCTURE 124 

C.S. 
83A 

C.S. 
73 

C.S. 
36 CONTROL 

STRUCTURE 29 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 126 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 132 CONTROL 

STRUCTURE 130 

C.S. 
34 

DNW=35.79 

DHW25=28.6 
DNW=28.00 

DHW100=28.7 

AMENITY 
CENTER 

PH. IV-C1 

POND X WETLAND 5 
DHW100=30.9 DHW100=38.66SUMP 5DHW25=30.3 DHW25=37.85DHW100=38.66DNW=28.00 DHW10=37.44DHW25=37.85 

19 
18 

16 

3 

12 

23 

18 
12 

2 

4 

7 

1 

7 
12 3 

8 

6 
4 

11 
14 13 

9 

5 
4 

DNW=32.67 
DLW=33.17 

DHW10=37.44 
DNW=35.53 

WETLAND 3A 
DHW100=32.4 
DHW25=32.1 
DNW=30.16

 POND 3A2 
DHW100=32.4 
DHW25=32.1 
DNW=30.16 WETLAND 48 

SUMP 3A 
DHW100=32.5 
DHW25=32.1 
DHW10=31.9 
DNW=30.86POND W7 

DHW100=33.6 
DHW25=32.8 
DNW=30.88

 POND 48 
DHW100=35.3 

SUMP 3A2  POND 3A1 DHW25=34.8 
DHW100=32.5 DHW100=32.7 DNW=33.00 
DHW25=32.1 DHW25=32.2 
DHW10=31.9 DNW=30.16 
DNW=30.16POND W7 

DHW100=33.6JD W5 
DHW25=32.9DHW100=32.3 

POND 5B 
DHW100=38.68 
DHW25=37.86 
DHW10=37.40 

DNW=35.53 

DHW100=32.5 
DHW25=32.3 
DNW=30.86 

61 31 2716 7 26 24 23 
1422 9 

25 20 15 36 3537 343332 8 3817 6 4016 39 32 31 
33 

19 7 30 
59 18 5 17 29 

6 
18 18 28 

5 27 
19 

44 3 2 1 17 
26 

4 20 
3 32 

34 33 32 31 25 

1 3635 3029 24 6 5 
216 37 2328 

56 
7 6381 27 

15 2213 39 8 726 2112 40 
55 25 2011 9 814 14 41 24 1910 

15 9 42 23 10 91354 18816 1722712 43 11 1017 6 2153 165 4418 411 8 15 11203 1219 
52 

2 457 19 1420 110 21 46 13 13 126 1822 
51 17 129 9 5 23 4724 11 13144 25 16 

3 
10 488 26 10 

11 10 
1527 1450 11 9 1512 11 2827 1412 81 16134913 10 7 156 1349 12 9 508 171214 6 51 6 1614 9 5 52 5 181151513 848 7 53 

15 
416 10 4 

6 17 55 9 
548 4 3 3 17

14 7 9 2 247 561 816 7 3 5 157 18710 28 5815 6 
2 4 59 62746 17 6 19 

16 5 
11 60 52631 25 61 415 12 24 62218 5 345 20 

17 4 
6323 64 213 114 22 65 119 4 21 661444 67201318 3 681 15 1920 3 692 18 701243 16 17 7119 2 321 2 4 11 17 16 721 15 735 1442 20 1 22 1 106 13 74127 29 118 1041 99 810 8311 7712 6 

DHW25=31.3 
32.2 
31.2 
30.4 

NODE 931740 
FROM ERP 43030935.032 

PRE-RUNOFF (cfs) POST-RUNOFF (cfs) REVISED POST-RUNOFF (cfs) 
100YR=129.34 100YR=159.78 100YR=110.89 
25YR=99.93 25YR=125.09 25YR=84.51 
10YR=83.00 10YR=103.49 10YR=69.27 
2.33YR=53.09 2.33YR=64.65 2.33YR=44.05 

DHW10=32.5SUMP W5B 
DHW100=32.3DHW10=30.6 

WETLAND 7 

DHW25=31.3 
DHW100=33.5 

DNW=30.88 

DHW10=30.6 
DNW=29.06 

SUMP 12 
DHW100=36.5DHW25=32.8 
DHW25=36.2DNW=30.88 

WETLAND 6 
DHW100=33.4 
DHW25=32.6 
DNW=30.77 

SUMP W7 
DHW100=33.6 
DHW25=32.8 
DHW10=32.4 
DNW=30.88 

DNW=31.66 

SUMP 12 
DHW100=36.6 
DHW25=36.2 
DHW10=35.8 
DNW=31.66 

PH. IV-A 

PH. IV-B 
C.S. 
56 

WETLAND 8A  POND W8B 
DHW100=34.5 DHW100=34.2 
DHW25=34.0 DHW25=33.8 
DNW=31.14 DNW=31.41  POND W9 

DHW100=35.9 
SUMP 8A 

10 

11 

DHW100= 
DHW25= 
DHW10= 

C.S. 
31 

53 

72 47 

60 66 68 6750 49 73 4661 4571 
51 74 44 

62 6552 70 

56 1259 75 6469363
57 4

58 

2221 

14 15 

5 
16 

6 

17 
19 

11 1823 9 713 8
12

10 

77 20 21 

24 

25 26 

27 

50 

49 

4748 

45 

46 

35 

36 

37 

38 

33 

34 

2846 45 29 24 
28 29 26 

25 

44C 

40 30A30 55 41 30B32 56 47 30E44 
44D 3130D57 4331 54 42 30C 32 

52 44B 3353 
30 

19 20 44A 
34 

51 
18 36 

49 34A
3750 

351716 48 

3738 
1315 

39 
14 

12 
39 

11 

10 

2 

9 3 

1 
4 

150 

153 5 

6 
7 20 

148 
154 

155 

83B 

8 22 
21

30 

147135 

146 

145 142 

134 
144 143 

133 

122 

120 121 
131 

119 

123 
125 

156 

152 

151 

100 
79 

83 

82 

81 
80 

74 

59 
62 

61 64 
60 

67 
66 

65 

63 

72 
71 

70 

35 10 

69 
68 9 6 

28 

2627 

8 

7 3 

141 
140 

139 

103 
104 

105 106 

107 

138 

137 

114 

108 

136 

115 

109 

110 

117 118 

116 

112113 

111 

127 

129 

91 

90 

92 

93 

98 96 
97 

99 

89 

88 

95 94 

87 

78 

77 

85 

84 

86 

76 

75 
58 

57 53 53A 

52 

55 

51 

48 
49 

50 

47 

16 

15 1425 
2 

24 
23 1 

33 

13 
12 1Y1 

43 
1144 

32 31 
42 

45 41 
39 

38 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 1 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 54 

24 2 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 3 

CONTROL 
STR. 48 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 23 

6 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 17 

18 20 
CONTROL 

STRUCTURE 19 

22 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 76 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 5 

8 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 21 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 7 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 13 14 

10 

30 

77 78
16 76 

15E 
15C42BCONTROL 42A 15A 

CONTROLSTRUCTURE 27 
STRUCTURE 25 

82 CONTROL15B 81 STRUCTURE 15 
25A 15D 

4225B 25 43 
25C 

2427 
26 8426

25D 8329 

CONTROL 36 8528
STRUCTURE 29 35 44 86343740 45

41 
46 50

49 
5147 4833 32 

39 38 

91 92
9030 

55 54 5231 
53 

57 
6223 56 

22 6160
1521 18 14 

20 19 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 11 12 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 9 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 38 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 31 

32 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 36 

16 
9 88 89 

59 
17 636413 10 11 5812 

87 
6566 

67 

5 4 68 

69 

8 
71 7071 62 

3 

CONTROL 
STRUCTURE 149 

36" EQUALIZED PIPE. 
INVERT ELEVATION OF 23.00' 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 1 

1 

2 

3 

58 

34 4 

5 

57 

https://DNW=31.41
https://DNW=31.14
https://DNW=31.66
https://DNW=31.66
https://DNW=30.88
https://DNW=30.77
https://DNW=30.88
https://DNW=29.06
https://DNW=30.88
https://DNW=30.86
https://DNW=35.53
https://DHW10=37.40
https://DHW25=37.86
https://DHW100=38.68
https://DNW=30.16
https://DNW=30.16
https://DNW=33.00
https://DNW=30.88
https://DNW=30.86
https://DNW=30.16
https://DNW=30.16
https://DNW=35.53
https://DHW10=37.44
https://DLW=33.17
https://DNW=32.67
https://DHW25=37.85
https://DHW10=37.44
https://DNW=28.00
https://DHW100=38.66
https://DHW25=37.85
https://DHW100=38.66
https://DNW=28.00
https://DNW=35.79
https://2.33YR=84.02
https://2.33YR=84.93
https://2.33YR=124.79
https://10YR=114.32
https://10YR=115.25
https://10YR=174.71
https://25YR=126.27
https://25YR=136.55
https://25YR=202.51
https://100YR=161.21
https://100YR=174.92
https://100YR=250.84
https://DLW=33.17
https://DNW=32.67
https://DNW=31.17
https://DLW=31.42
https://DNW=31.17
https://DLW=31.07
https://DNW=30.57
https://DNW=33.08
https://DHW10=34.75
https://DHW25=35.02
https://DHW100=35.53
https://DLW=29.14
https://DNW=28.89
https://DNW=28.75
https://DHW10=30.87
https://DHW25=31.11
https://DHW100=31.58
https://DNW=34.28
https://DNW=34.28
https://DHW10=36.60
https://DHW10=36.60
https://DHW25=36.73
https://DHW25=36.73
https://DHW100=36.96
https://DHW100=36.96
https://DNW=28.00
https://DNW=28.75
https://DLW=31.16
https://DHW10=30.95
https://DHW25=31.26


  
 

  
 

    
 

 

    
   

             
 

 
  

  
      

 
     

     
  

              
    

   
  

 
           

           
 

 
   

          
     

  
     

   
 

             
  

   
 

      
     

  
 

   
   

      
             

             
           

              
  

       
  

  
          

 

- -

1403 E. 5th Avenue, Tampa, FL 33605
Tel: (813) 248-8888 •  Fax: (813) 248-2266
www.geopointsurvey.com

Page 1 of 2 

Attachment "A" 
Terms and Conditions 

All fees stated in this Contract shall be payable in full, in monthly installments, based on the 
percentage of work completed in that month, as mutually agreed upon, or, if appropriate, on an 
hourly basis at GeoPoint Surveying, Inc.’s prevailing hourly rates, subject to any agreed upon 
limits. 

In addition to the fees in this Contract, we charge all out-of-pocket expenses such as 
photocopying, long distance telephone calls, postage, etc.  These expenses will be charged to 
the Client at GeoPoint Surveying, Inc.’s cost. 

Work will be billed on the 20th of each month under the terms of this Contract or upon completion, 
and GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. shall expect payment by the tenth of the following month.  Client 
shall pay the invoice and statement in accordance with the terms of this Contract and the terms 
of said statement and invoice. If Client fails to make any payment due GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. 
for services within 30 days of the invoice date, the amount(s) due shall accrue interest at the rate 
of 1 ½ percent per annum, and shall be calculated from the first day that the payment is deemed 
late pursuant to this Section. 

In the event this Contract is terminated prior to completion, GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. shall be 
entitled to payment for services performed as of the date of termination, plus all out-of-pocket 
expenses. 

Client shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless GeoPoint Surveying, Inc., from and against any 
claims, liabilities, damages, penalties and/or costs (including, without limitation, reasonable 
attorney’s fees and expenses) GeoPoint Surveying, Inc., may incur as a result of claims in any 
form by third parties (including, without limitation, governmental agencies and departments) 
relating to or arising out of this Contract, except to the extent such claims arise from the gross 
negligence or intentional misconduct of GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. 

The prevailing party in any litigation between the parties relating to or arising out of this Contract 
(including, without limitation, trial, appellate and bankruptcy proceedings) shall recover its 
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs from the non-prevailing party. 

The Client, upon executing this Contract authorizes the work described within the Scope of 
Services Section of this Contract and does so on behalf of the owner of the subject property, and 
warrants that the Client has authority to sign the Contract. 

All documents, including but not limited to drawings, reports, and electronic data which have been 
or will be prepared, designed, written or developed by GeoPoint Surveying, Inc., in any form or 
fashion while rendering services to Client or that pertain to the work performed under this Contract 
(the “Documents”) are the sole property of GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. Client may not use or modify 
such Documents on other projects or extensions of this project without the prior written approval 
of GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. Client agrees that GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. shall be considered the 
author of the Documents for all purposes and the owner of all the rights comprised in the undivided 
copyright (and all reissues, renewals and extensions thereof) in and to the Documents and of any 
and all corresponding intellectual property rights. Notwithstanding any provision in this Contract 
to the contrary, in the event of a default by Client including, without limitation, any failure to pay 
amounts due within 30 days of invoice date, GeoPoint Surveying, Inc., shall be entitled to 
exclusive possession of any and all of the Documents prepared pursuant to this Contract and 

213 Hobbs Street, Tampa, FL 33619 FL 
Tel:  (813) 248 8888 • Fax (813) 248 2266 
www.geopointsurvey.com 

Client shall have no rights in the Documents. 



  
 

  
 

    
 

 

 
      

   
      

    
             

 
 

              
 

 
              

 
 

       
              

           
    
          

   
 

      
              

 
  

 
   

        
    

     
   

    
 

            
    

        
    

  
  

 
    

    
 

 

- -

1403 E. 5th Avenue, Tampa, FL 33605
Tel: (813) 248-8888 •  Fax: (813) 248-2266
www.geopointsurvey.com

Page 2 of 2 

Attachment "A" 
Terms and Conditions 

This Contract and the rights of the signers under this Contract shall be governed by the laws of 
the State of Florida, without reference to the choice of law principles thereof. The exclusive venue 
for all actions to enforce or interpret the provisions of this Contract will be courts of the State of 
Florida or of the United States having jurisdiction over Hillsborough County, Florida.  All parties 
irrevocably waive any objection they may have to the laying of venue of any suit, action or 
proceeding arising out of or relating hereto brought in any such court, irrevocably waives any 
claim that any such suit, action or proceeding so brought has been brought in an inconvenient 
forum, and further waives the right to object that such court does not have jurisdiction over such 
party.  

Your acceptance of this proposal shall constitute a Contract between the Client and GeoPoint 
Surveying, Inc. 

Client agrees not to assign this Contract or any part hereof without the prior written consent of 
GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. which consent may be withheld by GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. for any 
reason it deems appropriate in its sole discretion. GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. may assign or transfer 
this Contract or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of Client. 
This Contract shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective 
successors and assigns. 

Each provision of this Contract will be interpreted in such manner as to be effective and valid 
under applicable law, but if any provision of this Contract is held to be prohibited by or invalid 
under applicable law, such provision will be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or 
invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of this Contract. 

GeoPoint Surveying, Inc., in furnishing the services under this Contract, is acting only as an 
independent contractor and shall have the exclusive control of the manner and means of 
performing the work contracted for hereunder. GeoPoint Surveying, Inc. does not undertake by 
this Contract or otherwise to perform any obligations of Client, whether regulatory or contractual, 
or to assume any responsibility for Client’s business or operations. Nothing contained in this 
Contract shall be construed to create a joint venture or partnership between the parties. 

The exhibits and other attachments to this Contract are hereby incorporated by reference and 
made part hereof. This Contract constitutes the entire understanding of the parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof and there are no restrictions, warranties, covenants or undertakings 
other than those expressly set forth or referred to herein. This Contract may not be modified or 
amended except by an instrument in writing signed by the party against whom enforcement of 
any such modification or amendment is sought. 

The waiver by either of the parties of breach or violation of any provision of this Contract shall not 
operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or other 
provisions hereof. 

213 Hobbs Street, Tampa, FL 33619 FL 
Tel:  (813) 248 8888 • Fax (813) 248 2266 
www.geopointsurvey.com 



Attachment “B” 
Hourly Rates Schedule

(Effective May 2025) 

Personnel Hourly Rate 

Geomatics Services Regular 
Principal Project Manager - - - - - $296.00 
Project Manager, P.S.M. - - - - - $196.00 

Project Manager, S.I.T. - - - - - $180.00 
Project Manager - - - - - $172.00 

Project Surveyor, P.S.M. - - - - - $164.00 
Project Surveyor, S.I.T. - - - - - $144.00 

Project Surveyor - - - - - $124.00 
Project Coordinator - - - - - $84.00 

CAD Technician Level 3 - - - - - $108.00 
CAD Technician Level 2 - - - - - $92.00 
CAD Technician Level 1 - - - - - $80.00 

Chief of Field Crews - - - - - $148.00 
Field Crew Chief Level 3 - - - - - $116.00 
Field Crew Chief Level 2 - - - - - $100.00 
Field Crew Chief Level 1 - - - - - $92.00 

Instrument Operator Level 2 - - - - - $84.00 
Instrument Operator Level 1 - - - - - $72.00 

Field Crew Member - - - - - $64.00 

Geospatial Services Regular 
Geospatial Project Manager, P.S.M. - - - - - $192.00 

Geospatial Project Manager, S.I.T. - - - - - $184.00 
Geospatial Project Manager - - - - - $172.00 

GIS Project Manager - - - - - $172.00 
Geospatial Analyst Level 3 - - - - - $160.00 
Geospatial Analyst Level 2 - - - - - $132.00 
Geospatial Analyst Level 1 - - - - - $104.00 

GIS Specialist Level 3 - - - - - $160.00 
GIS Specialist Level 2 - - - - - $132.00 
GIS Specialist Level 1 - - - - - $104.00 

Geospatial Equipment Regular 
UAS Drone - LiDAR / Photogrammetry - - - - - $400.00 

Mobile LiDAR Mapping Scanner & Truck - - - - - $300.00 
Terrestrial LiDAR Mapping Scanner - - - - - $250.00 

USV Hydrographic Echo Sounder - - - - - $250.00 

** The above hourly rates may be subject to a 25% surcharge for personnel who work 
more than 40 hours in a given week – Excluding Equipment ** 

213 Hobbs Street, Tampa, FL 33619 
Tel: (813) 248 8888 
www.geopointsurvey.com 

 

 
 

 

 
   

   

  

 
       

      
 
  

     
         

         
         

        
        
        
        
         
        
        
        
        
        
        
        

          
          

        
    

    
         

         
         
         

        
        
        
        
        
        

    
    

         
        
        

         
    

      
    

 
-

http://www.geopointsurvey.com/


Subsurface Location Services Regular 
Subsurface Location Project Manager - - - - - $184.00 

Special Projects Project Manager - - - - - $172.00 
Subsurface Manager - - - - - $152.00 

811 Utility Location Manager - - - - - $144.00 
811 Board Liaison - - - - - $116.00 

Subsurface CAD Technician Level 2 - - - - - $92.00 
Subsurface CAD Technician Level 1 - - - - - $80.00 
Subsurface Chief Designator Level 3 - - - - - $124.00 
Subsurface Chief Designator Level 2 - - - - - $116.00 
Subsurface Chief Designator Level 1 - - - - - $96.00 

Subsurface Crew Member Level 2 - - - - - $84.00 
Subsurface Crew Member Level 1 - - - - - $72.00 

811 Utility Designator Level 3 - - - - - $100.00 
811 Utility Designator Level 2 - - - - - $92.00 
811 Utility Designator Level 1 - - - - - $80.00 

Subsurface Location Equipment 
Vacuum Excavation Truck & Materials - - - - - $175.00 

Pipe/Conduit Video Camera Equipment - - - - - $100.00 
GPR 3D Scanner - GS9000 - - - - - $120.00 

Asphalt Cold Patch / Concrete Restoration - - - - - $150.00 

** The above hourly rates may be subject to a 25% surcharge for personnel who work 
more than 40 hours in a given week – Excluding Equipment ** 

213 Hobbs Street, Tampa, FL 33619 
Tel: (813) 248 8888 
www.geopointsurvey.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

    
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
         
         

        
        
        
        
        
        

         
        

         
         

        
        
        
    
    

         
        

          
        
    

 
      
    

 
-

http://www.geopointsurvey.com/


 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
   

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Rayco Quote for Wiring 
at SE Monument 



  

  

  

 

      

       

 

 

  

  

    

     

 

   

Bid Date 5/23/2025 Quote # 25-0055 

941-747-1968 

603 18th Ave West 

Bradenton, FL 34205 Rayco Electric, Inc. License # EC13001486 

Proudly serving Manatee, Sarasota and surrounding counties since 1979 

Rayco Electric, Inc. is honored to provide an electrical quote for the following project: 

Contractor/Owner Contact Info Job Information 

North River Ranch Improvement Stewardship District 

5824 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. 8890 Fort Hammer Road 

Sarasota, FL 34240 Parrish, FL 34219 

941-724-2819 Andy Richardson 

arichardson@nealland.com 

Project Description: Revised Bid

 *  Furnish and install wiring from existing service at monument meter at 8890 Fort Hammer Road

 to Peace River transformer. 

NOTE:

 *  This is a revison to proposal 25-0045 dated 04-22-2025. Proposal 25-0055 is for the replacement of wire ONLY.

 *  Conduit to remain as is. If conduit is damaged and needs repairs, this work will be completed on a time and material

      basis and is NOT included. 

Total Base Bid $4,635.00 

Draws due based upon percentage of completion. 

Proposal prepared by Tom Aiosa. 

Please sign, initial, and return all pages for pricing, notes and an itemized list of material. 

Contract will NOT be complete until both parties have signed and initialed all pages. 

Contract price is only valid 30 days from bid date. 

Rayco has the right to cancel any bid prior to signing proposal. 

GC Signature / Owner / Date Rayco Signature / Date 

GC / Owner Name / Title Rayco / Title 

Initials ______/______ Page 1 of 3 

mailto:arichardson@nealland.com
arichardson
Typewritten Text
NRR - O&M

F Williams
Pencil

https://4,635.00


  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Bid Date 5/23/2025 Quote # 25-0055 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
Change Orders. Deviation or alterations to the scope of this agreement, including plans or specifications, shall be executed on receipt of written orders.  A written 

change order must be emailed to Rayco Electric, Inc.; PO@raycoelectricinc.com. 

Davis-Bacon Wages.  Unless stated otherwise on this proposal, Davis-Bacon labor rates were NOT considered or included. 

Payment.  Unless stated otherwise on this proposal, CUSTOMER shall pay the contract price plus additional charges for changed or extra work.  Payment is to be 

made at the time services are rendered.  If payment is NOT  received  according to an approved payment schedule, shall be considered past due.  Rayco will NOT 

perform any work until all past due invoices are paid. 

Non-Payment.  If CUSTOMER does NOT make payment, Rayco shall be entitled to recover from CUSTOMER all costs of collection incurred by Rayco, including 

attorney fees, costs, and expenses.  Collection matters may be processed through litigation or arbitration at sole discretion of Rayco.  The failure of CUSTOMER to 

make proper payment to Rayco when due shall entitle Rayco, at its discretion, to suspend all future work, shipments and/or warranties until full payment is made or 

termination of this contract. 

Retainage. Retainage, based on original contract amount, to be paid to Rayco within 90 days of certificate of occupancy (CO).  No retainage will be held on 

additional work that has been requested through a written change order. 

Working Hours. Proposal is based upon the performance of all work being completed during Rayco's regular working hours.  All work performed outside of Rayco's 

regular working hours, due to general contractor request or a delay of work by others, will result in additional charges.  

Insurance. Rayco shall carry worker's compensation, automobile liability, commercial general liability and such other insurance as required by law.  Rayco will 

furnish a Certificate of Insurance, evidencing the types and amounts of its coverage, upon request.  Customer shall purchase and maintain builder's risk and property 

insurance upon the full value of the entire project, including labor, material and equipment furnished by Rayco, covering fire, extended coverage, malicious mischief, 

vandalism and theft on the premises to protect against loss or damage to material and equipment and partially completed work until the job is completed and inspected 

and Rayco's equipment is removed from the premises. 

Repairs. Rayco shall NOT be responsible for any work associated with the repair of concrete or drywall, including painting, patching, and sealing of roof 

penetrations as required for the installation of electrical wiring, equipment and devices.  

Damages and Delays.  Rayco will NOT be responsible for damage done to Rayco's work by others.  Any repairing of the same by Rayco will be billed to customer at 

our regularly scheduled rates.  Rayco shall NOT be responsible for loss, damage or delay caused by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including but NOT 

limited to, acts of God, weather, accidents, fire, vandalism, federal, state or local law, regulation or order; strikes, jurisdiction disputes, failure or delay of 

transportation, shortage of or inability to obtain materials, equipment or labor; changes in the scope of work and delays caused by others.  In the event of these 

occurrences, Rayco's time for performance under this proposal shall be extended for a time sufficient to permit completion of the work. 

Availability of Material and Site.  If material supplied by others such as light fixtures, lamps, switches, and ceiling fans, etc., is NOT on the jobsite when Rayco has 

been scheduled to perform installation, additional charges will result and be based upon the number of additional trips to and from the jobsite to complete the job. 

Light Fixture Installation.  Unless stated otherwise on this proposal, light fixture installation is NOT included.  Installation of fixtures would be performed on a 

time and material basis at our current hourly rate.  It is at Rayco’s discretion whether or NOT a fixture will be installed by our electricians.  

Equipment and Material supplied by others.  Rayco shall NOT be responsible for the installation, damage, theft, vandalism, storage or warranty of equipment and 

material supplied by others. 

Trenching. Any obstacle encountered during trenching including, but NOT limited to, large rocks, roots, water, and unmarked conduits will result in additional 

charges. 

Plans and Specifications.  Electrical work requested by others NOT indicated on plans and/or specifications will NOT be performed without a written change order. 

Code and Installation Practices.  Material and equipment supplied by Rayco shall be in accordance with the 2014 National Electrical Code, local electrical building 

code, and standard electrical practices.  

Fees.  Utility & Power Company fees are NOT included. 

Proposal Expiration.  Material quotes obtained for this proposal are valid for 30 days.  Therefore, this proposal expires after 30 days.   

Terms and Condition Agreement.  Rayco terms and conditions supersedes any contractual agreement with the contractor or client. 

Initials ______/______ Page 2 of 3 

mailto:PO@raycoelectricinc.com


  

 

 

   

Bid Date 5/23/2025 Quote # 25-0055 

Price Volatility.  Electrical material quotes from suppliers are sometimes subject to unusual price volatility due to conditions beyond the control or anticipation of 

Rayco.  If there is a substantial increase in these or other materials between the date of this proposal and the time when the work is to be performed, the amount of this 

proposal/contract may be increased to reflect the additional cost to Rayco, will be passed onto to the CUSTOMER through a written change order.  

Choice of Law, Venue and Attorney's Fees.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of State of Florida.  It is agreed that the sole and exclusive jurisdiction 

and venue of any proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be the Circuit Court in and for Manatee County, Florida. Should Rayco employ an 

attorney to institute litigation or arbitration to enforce any of the provisions hereof, to protect the interest in any matter arising out of or related to this Agreement, 

Rayco shall be entitled to recover from the CUSTOMER, in addition to the amount of any judgment, all of its attorney's fees and cost/expenses incurred therein, 

including attorney's fees, and costs/expenses incurred at mediation, administrative, appellate or bankruptcy proceedings. 

Warranty.  All material to be guaranteed to be as specified.  Warranty of material and equipment supplied by Rayco shall be for a period of one year from date of 

final inspection.  A warranty will NOT be provided for material and equipment supplied by others. 

Severance Clause.  If any provision (or part thereof) of this Agreement is or becomes invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the provision shall be deemed modified to the 

minimum extent necessary to make it valid, legal and enforceable. If such modification is NOT practical, the relevant provision shall be deemed deleted. Any such 

modification or deletion of a provision shall NOT affect the validity, legality and enforceability of the rest of this Agreement. If a Party gives notice to another Party 

of the possibility that any provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the Parties shall negotiate to amend such provision so that, as amended, it is 

legal, valid and enforceable and achieves the intended commercial result of the original provision. 

Arbitration. If a dispute shall arise between Rayco and CUSTOMER with respect to any matters or questions arising out of or relating to this Agreement or breach 

thereof, such dispute, other than collection matters, shall be decided by arbitration administered by and in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration 

Rules of the American Arbitration Association.  This Agreement to arbitrate shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing arbitration law.  The award 

rendered by the arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in any Court having jurisdiction thereof.  In the event there is litigation based upon a 

collection lawsuit, the parties KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, IRREVOCABLY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN 

RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATION ARISING OUT OF OR PERTAINING TO THE AGREEMENT, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF 

DEALINGS, STATEMENTS (WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PERSON OR PARTY RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT; THIS 

IRREVOCABLE WAIVER OF THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL BEING A MATERIAL INDUCMENT FOR THE PARTIES TO ENTER INTO THIS 

AGREEMENT. 

Initials ______/______ Page 3 of 3 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
  

  

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Roto-Rooter Estimate 
for Riverfield Veranda 
Sewer Line Clearing 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

  

 

ROTO-ROOTER PLUMBING Invoice 073-475250513004 

PO Box 101592 
Invoice Date 

Technician 

05/13/2025 

Ernest Alexis 

Cape Coral , FL 33904 
941-366-8090 

Fax 9417555263 

Additional Tech 

Location Sarasota 

License CFC 1430412 * Federal ID #65-0362811 Customer Class Commercial 
Operated as an Independent Contractor 

Job Site: 
North River Ranch ISD 
8414 Arrow Creek Dr 
Parrish, FL 34219 
Lanea@pfm.com 
3058037055 

Estimate Only 

Job Description Amount 
202-A-C Jet Full Size Main sewer line (Quick Estimate) 
Notes sewer line filled with buildup up debris and paper towels. Ended up flushing or jetting $2,189.00 
sewer line several times, ran water camera to checked operation. Total cost is 2189.00 

Labor $2,189.00 

Parts/Equipment $0.00 

Consumer Products 

Other Charges $0.00 

Miscellaneous $0.00 

If applicable, taxes will beTax calculated on your Invoice 

Estimate $2,189.00 

WORK ORDER AUTHORIZATION I authorize the services indicated and agree to pay the amounts specified. I have read and 
agree to the terms and conditions on the page following, including the limits on Roto-Rooter's responsibility specified in those 
terms. 

Customer Name: Lisa 
Signature GeoTimestamp: May 13 2025 7:38PM 
27.5907117590, -82.4343471186 UTC 

Customer Signature: 

F Williams
Pencil

https://2,189.00
https://2,189.00
https://2,189.00
mailto:Lanea@pfm.com


 

  

 

 
  

 
 

 
  

  
 

    

  
 

  
 

 
  

  

 
  

   

 
    

         

Roto-Rooter Services Company Terms and Conditions 

The following terms apply to all work performed by Roto-Rooter or its affiliates ("us") for the customer indicated on our invoice 
("you"). 

1. Your Responsibilities. You agree to (a) remove any hazards, obstructions or dangerous conditions around the job site, not 
caused by our work, (b) limit access to the job site so that people not working on our job are not exposed to dangerous conditions 
relating to our job, (c) place appropriate warnings to warn of dangerous conditions when we are not on the job site, and (d) provide 
us with adequate access. 

2. Exceptions to Our Responsibilities, We are not responsible for (a) personal injury, property damage or other damage or loss to 
you or others arising out of our work, except to the extent caused by our negligence or failure to perform the work in accordance 
with the contract between us; (b) defective, damaged, or deteriorated lines, mold, lead piping, or other unexpected or undisclosed 
conditions, and the consequences of such conditions, including delays, broken fixtures or lines, and lodged equipment (if we 
encounter such a condition, we may stop work and you will pay us a reasonable charge for the work performed); (c) the time 
required to complete our work with reasonable diligence; (d) unless explicitly stated in writing, any damages necessary to complete 
our work, including damages to landscaping, walls painting, tile or concrete or similar items; (e) damage caused by the removal of 
any clean out, drain cover or cap; or (f) tasks we perform in accordance with your specific instructions. 

3. Release and Hold Harmless. You release us from (and if you are a commercial customer, you will defend and indemnify us and 
hold us harmless against) all damages, claims, demands, settlements, judgments, liabilities, costs and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, allegedly arising out of (a) breach of your responsibilities under para graph 1, or (b) matters for which 
we disclaim responsibility under paragraph 2. 

4. Our Guarantee, If we provide a parts or equipment guarantee, as your exclusive remedy, we will give you the benefit we receive, 
if any, under the manufacturer's warranty,  If we provide a service guarantee, it covers only drainage failure in the line serviced, 
and defective plumbing workmanship, during the guarantee term As your exclusive remedy under our service guarantee, we will at 
our option, either do the work again at no labor cost or refund your payment.  Guarantees do not apply to problems arising out of 
main sewer line backup or improper, abnormal or unanticipated use or conditions.  Except as explicitly stated in writing, we are not 
giving any guarantees or making and warranties. WE DISCLAIM ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANT ABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You may transfer a guarantee of plumbing repair or replacement to a person who 
purchases the property, but you may not transfer a drain cleaning or toilet auger guarantee. Your transferee must present the 
warranty claim to Roto-Rooter at the time we perform our work.  For problems or inquiries, you should contact our General 
Manager at the phone number listed on our invoice. 

5.  Limitation of Damages.  Our liability to you for any claim arising out of our work on any job (other than a claim permitted by 
these terms for personal or bodily injury)  Will in no event exceed three times the amount you actually pay us for the work on that 
job.  EXCEPT FOR A CLAIM PERMITTED BY THESE TERMS FOR PERSONAL OR BODILY INJURY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE, 
YOU WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO RECOVER INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR DELAY DAMAGES. 

6. Overdue Amounts, If you fail to pay us any amount when due, we will charge you interest on the amount due at the rate of 1.5% 
per month (but not exceeding the highest rate legally permissible).  In the event check is returned, you are responsible for all 
related bank fees. You will reimburse us for the reasonable attorneys' fees we incur in all stages of collection. 

7. General. These terms are part of our contractual agreement and will prevail over any inconsistent terms in any other agreement 
between us, including the terms of any purchase order, and may be modified only in a written instrument signed by both of us 
which specifically refers to the provisions to be modified.  If any of these terms is held invalid or unenforceable, the remaining 
provisions will not be affected and will continue to apply. 

8. Discrimination.  We will abide by the requirements of 41 CFR SS 60-1.4(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit 
discrimination against qualified individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, 
color, religion, sex, or national origin.  Moreover, these regulations require that we take affirmative action to employ and advance in 
employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin or disability. 

HOW TO RESOLVE A PROBLEM 

- Contact the manager at your local Roto-Rooter office. 

- The manager may be reached at the phone number printed on this invoice. 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
    

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

S & G Pools Estimate 
for Camp Creek Pool Maintenance 



   
  

  

  

 

 
   
  

 

 
   
  

 

  
  

  

  

        
    

     
      

      
      

  

ESTIMATE 
S & G Pools sgpools1@gmail.com 

P.O Box 52124 +1 (941) 447-6839 

Sarasota, FL 34232 

Bill to 

Camp Creek 

11645 Camp Creek Trail 
Parrish, FL 34219 

Ship to 

Camp Creek 

11645 Camp Creek Trail 
Parrish, FL 34219 

Estimate details 

Estimate no.: 1027 

Estimate date: 04/23/2025 

Expiration date: 05/23/2025 

# Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount 

1. 5 Day Service Service of commercial pool five times a 

week which includes balancing chemicals, 
cleaning tile, brushing and netting pool, 
empty the skimmer basket and vacuum as 

needed. Keeping the equipment up to code 

and functioning properly and two test only 

days. 

1 $2,675.00 $2,675.00 

Total $2,675.00 

Expiry 

date 
05/23/2025 

Accepted date Accepted by 

mailto:sgpools1@gmail.com
tel:9414476839
F Williams
Pencil



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Steadfast Proposal for Landscaping 
at Turn Lane Island 



                             

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30435 Commerce Drive Unit 102 • San Antonio, FL 33576 • Phone: 844-347-0702 • Fax: 813-501-1432 

NRR ISD 

Phone: 407.723.5900 

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Ste. 270 

Orlando, FL 32817 

Print Date: 5-23-2025 

NRR - Median on North River Ranch Trail 

Thank you for considering Steadfast for your project needs. We are pleased to present our proposal, which reflects our commitment to delivering 

high-quality results tailored to your requirements. 

Steadfast proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, and supervision necessary to construct, as an independent contractor, the following 

described work: 

Items Description Qty/Unit Unit 
Price 

Price 

Site Prep 

Prep 

1 LS $150.00 $150.00 

Dw 
Fakahatchee 
Grass 

Dwarf 
Fakahatchee 
Grass 3 Gal. 

3 Gal 13 EA $13.00 $169.00 

Maui Red Ixora 

Maui Red Ixora 
3 Gal. 

3 Gal 65 EA $13.00 $845.00 

Society Garlic
1gal 
1 Gallon 

Society Garlic 1gal 70 EA $6.50 $455.00 

Blue Daze 
'Blew my Mind' 
'Blue My Mind' 
Blue Daze 1 Gal. 

1 Gal 70 EA $7.00 $490.00 

Install large
riverbed rock 
to island tip 

01. Labor Codes 

Install large riverbed rock to island tip 1 LS $150.00 $150.00 

arichardson
Typewritten Text
HAVCDDGEN - Landscaping



 

 

 
 

 

Items Description Qty/Unit Unit Price 

Price 

Pine Bark Mini 6 CY $60.00 $360.00 
Nuggets 

Pine Bark Mini-
Nuggets 

Floratam Sod - Floratam Sod 1,200 SF $0.60 $720.00 
St. Augustine
Sod 

Sod 

Irrigation
Modification 

Irrigation 

Tie into existing irrigation infrastructure 
wrap a 3-foot band of sod along the curb, with shrubs planted in the center 
section. Based on the layout install approximately 10 spray heads to cover the sod 
area effectively, along with about 200 feet of drip irrigation for the shrub section. 

1 LS $1,300.00 $1,300.00 

Total Price: $4,639.00 

Our team is dedicated to ensuring this project is completed efficiently, safely, and to the highest standard of quality. We look forward to 

collaborating with you to bring your vision to life. 
Client/Owner Certification and Authorization 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this proposal and hereby authorize the 

performance of the services as described herein. I agree to pay the charges resulting thereby as identified above. 

I warrant and represent that I am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner. 

I confirm that my action here represents my electronic signature and is binding. 

Signature: 

Date: 

Print Name: 

F Williams
Pencil

F Williams
Pencil

https://4,639.00


 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
   

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Steadfast Proposal for Relocation 
of Hedge and Irrigation 



                             

 

  

 

30435 Commerce Drive Unit 102 • San Antonio, FL 33576 • Phone: 844-347-0702 • Fax: 813-501-1432 

NRR ISD 

Phone: 407.723.5900 

3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Ste. 270 

Orlando, FL 32817 

Print Date: 5-23-2025 

Proposal for NRR - Wildleaf General Services 

Thank you for considering Steadfast for your project needs. We are pleased to present our proposal, which reflects our commitment to delivering 

high-quality results tailored to your requirements. 

Steadfast proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, and supervision necessary to construct, as an independent contractor, the following 

described work: 

Items Description Qty/Unit Unit 
Price 

Price 

Demo 

01. Labor Codes 

Removal of the Awabuki Viburnum hedge row located to the right of Lot 1 in Block 2 
of the Wildleaf development. 

1 LS $800.00 $800.00 

Irrigation 

Irrigation 

Reroute 100 ln ft drip irrigation 1 EA $200.00 $200.00 

Total Price: $1,000.00 

Our team is dedicated to ensuring this project is completed efficiently, safely, and to the highest standard of quality. We look forward to 

collaborating with you to bring your vision to life. 
Client/Owner Certification and Authorization 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject of this proposal and hereby authorize the 

performance of the services as described herein. I agree to pay the charges resulting thereby as identified above. 

I warrant and represent that I am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner. 

arichardson
Typewritten Text
LANCDDGEN - Landscaping

https://1,000.00


I confirm that my action here represents my electronic signature and is binding. 

Signature: 

Date: 

Print Name: 

F Williams
Pencil



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
   

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Payment Authorizations 
Nos. 128 – 130 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

  NORTH RIVER RANCH IMPROVEMENT STEWARDSHIP DISTRICT 

Payment Authorizations 128-130 

PA # Description Amount Total 

128 Bogart & Daugherty Consulting $ 60.00 

David Kersey $ 1,350.00 

Daystar Exterior Cleaning $ 800.00 

Frontier $ 99.94 
$ 99.94 
$ 821.82 
$ 114.98 
$ 114.98 
$ 114.98 

Impact Landscaping & Irrigation $ 4,550.00 
$ 4,322.50 
$ 4,550.00 
$ 4,550.00 
$ 778.30 
$ 83.00 

Manatee County Utilies Department $ 760.02 

M&J Professional Cleaning $ 850.00 

PFM Group Consulting $ 169.95 

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $ 5,300.00 
$ 2,450.00 
$ 600.00 
$ 2,400.00 

Sunrise Landscape $ 210.00 

United Rentals $ 1,583.00 

US Bank $ 2,128.94 
$ 2,117.31 

Vglobal Tech $ 200.00 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

WTS International $ 1,754.63 

$42,934.29 

129 Aqua Plumbing & Air $ 205.00 

Brown & Bigelow $ 431.17 

Clearview Land Design $ 866.94 
$ 537.50 

Daystar Exterior Cleaning $ 2,605.00 
$ 1,250.00 
$ 315.00 
$ 2,605.00 

Florida Centerline Group $ 422.50 

Florida State Fence $ 13,705.00 

Impact Landscaping & Irrigation $ 1,398.75 
$ 599.75 
$ 4,550.00 
$ 4,436.25 
$ 4,550.00 
$ 4,550.00 

Jan-Pro of Manasota $ 96.38 
$ 403.61 
$ 256.46 

Jones & Sons $ 145.00 
$ 80.00 
$ 85.00 
$ 125.00 
$ 125.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 80.00 
$ 20.00 
$ 20.00 
$ 75.00 
$ 25.00 
$ 20.00 
$ 125.00 
$ 80.00 
$ 25.00 

KS State Bank $ 2,227.85 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PFM Group Consulting $ 6,416.67 
$ 2,083.33 
$ 4.29 

Prime Air Conditioning & Refrigeration $ 270.00 

Roto-Rooter Plumbing $ 2,189.00 

Seaside Air $ 3,396.50 

Southern Land Services of Southwest Florida $ 4,100.00 
$ 1,800.00 
$ 1,800.00 

Sunrise Landscape $ 2,250.00 

WTS International $ 8,851.45 

$80,403.40 

130 Aqua Plumbing & Air $ 2,060.00 

Frontier $ 870.00 
$ 130.98 

GreatAmerica Financial Services $ 416.30 

Impact Landscaping & Irrigation $ 4,550.00 
$ 4,550.00 
$ 4,550.00 
$ 4,550.00 

Spectrum Business $ 138.65 

Steadfast Alliance $ 121.41 

Supervisor Fees $ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 

$22,937.34 

Total $146,275.03 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
   

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Funding Requests 
Nos. 530 – 534 



 

          

          

          

          

             

      

 

Funding Requests 530 - 534 
FR # Description Amount Total 

530 
Phase Ft Hamer GeoPoint Surveying $1,708.66 

$1,708.66 

531 
Neighborhood Infrastructure (Phase 4C-1, 4E/F, IIIA Townhomes) David Kersey $ 3,100.00 

Floridian Environmental Landscape $ 2,200.00 

Steadfast Alliance $ 1,120.00 

$6,420.00 
532 

Amenity Ron Litts $ 2,450.00 

$2,450.00 
533 

Neighborhood Infrastructure (Phases 4C-1, 4E/F, IIIA Townhomes) Clearview Land Design $ 540.00 

$540.00 

534 
Phase 2 RIPA & Associates $ 690,158.48 

$690,158.48 

Grand Total $701,277.14 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
    

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Series 2023 Neighborhood Infrastructure 
Requisitions Nos. 172 – 173 



 

            

 
 

            

 
 

            

North River Ranch ISD 
Series 2023 - Neighborhood Infrastructure 

Summary of Requisition(s): 172-173 

Requisition Payable To Amount Special Instructions Submit Payment 

172 Clearview Land Design $ 101.25 

Please reference 
invoice(s) 25-21405 on 
the payment. 

Clearview Land Design 
3010 W. Azeele Street, Suite 150 
Tampa, FL 33609 

173 Booth Design Group $ 420.63 

Please reference 
invoice(s) 4321 on the 
payment. 

Booth Design Group Inc. 
146 2nd Street N, Suite 302 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Total $ 521.88 



 
   

  

 

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

District Financial Statements 

(provided under separate cover) 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

0 --------
North River Ranch 

Improvement Stewardship District 

Staff Reports 


	MEETING AGENDA
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes of the May 14, 2025, Board of Supervisors’ Meeting
	Booth Design Group Agreement for Landscape Design
	David Kersey Estimate for Seeding (West of the School)
	David Kersey Estimatefor Digging Through Swell (West of the School)
	Daystar Revised Estimate for Camp Creek to Include Pool Deck
	Deer Park Construction Funding Agreement
	Driggers Estimate for 2nd Asphalt Lift Testing and Inspection
	Floridian Environmental Proposal for Wetland Bond Release (Phase 4A)
	Floridian Environmental Proposal for Wetland Bond Release (Phase 4B)
	Geopoint Proposal for Storm Inlet Revisions
	Rayco Quote for Wiring at SE Monument
	Roto-Rooter Estimate for Riverfield Veranda Sewer Line Clearing
	S & G Pools Estimate for Camp Creek Pool Maintenance
	Steadfast Proposal for Landscaping at Turn Lane Island
	Steadfast Proposal for Relocation of Hedge and Irrigation
	Payment Authorizations Nos. 128 – 130
	Funding Requests Nos. 530 – 534
	Series 2023 Neighborhood Infrastructure Requisitions Nos. 172 – 173
	District Financial Statements

	Staff Reports


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }



